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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH 
 

 
Dear Members, 

I take great pleasure in presenting you the annual report of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
for the FY 2021-22. It was yet another year that presented significant opportunities to the 
Company. We have progressively strengthened our brand and product portfolio and are well- 
positioned to benefit from the wider macro trends, influencing India's construction and 
infrastructure segments. 

It is our diversified segmental presence which adds to our sustainable performance. We 
continue to venture into new projects targeting all the sectors of the audience. This ensures 
balance in marketing and increased revenue, resulting in efficient working capital base. Further, 
our continued presence in various ventures provides the necessary shield against industry 
slowdown and enhances our goodwill, which we expect to leverage in our projects. 

The Company has posted a net profit of Rs. -72.87 Lakhs for the year ended 2021-22. Further, I 
am grateful to all our shareholders for your consistent support, and I can assure you that we in 
Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will continue to strive very hard to be worthy of your trust. 

On behalf of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited's Board of Directors, I want to thank all our 
shareholders for their sustained support, and all our customers and business partners for their 
firm faith in our ability to deliver. Going beyond, let me also take this opportunity to thank our 
entire workforce, who made our growth and success in FY 2021-22 possible through their hard 
work and dedication. We will continue to put up a good show and achieve newer milestones 
going ahead. 

 
 

 
Warm Regards, 
Ashok Kumar Bajoria 
Chairman 
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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry & 
Castings Limited will be held on Friday, the 30th September, 2022, at  
1:00 P.M. at its Registered Office - Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001 to 
transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon 
for the Financial Year 31st March, 2022 and in this regard, pass the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, 
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31st March, 
2022 laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) Director of the Company, 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the 
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Anand 
Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 
 

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until 
the conclusion of the thirty fifth Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration and in this regard, 
pass the resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

4. Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration for the Financial Year 2022-23 
 
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  
 
“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 6(2) of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit Rules) 2014  and other applicable  provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) thereto 
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditor viz. M/s. Kalisankar & Co., Cost 
Accountants, Kolkata, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of the 
cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023, be paid the remuneration of 
` 35,000/- (Rupees Thirty Fifty Thousand) plus reimbursement of the travelling and other out-ofpocket 
expenses incurred by them in connection with the aforesaid audit be and is hereby ratified and 
confirmed.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://nsdlemm.transdeliver.com/ltrack?g=1&id=eR1TB1JWAFIPUk1RAwkIVgAAAho=AwAPCAcGVlRIQlEXWQgTQggHCCNeC1AIXxdbC1U=&client=14946&c=0000
mailto:ganeshudyog@yahoo.co.in
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 

Regd. Off.: sipahpur,p.s.-Ahiyapurp.o.- BhikhanpurKothi, 6th KM., Darbhanga Road, Muzaffarpur 
Bihar  - 842001 

CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002| Tel No. 0621-2265675|  
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com | E-Mail: ganeshudyog@yahoo.co.in 

 

 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do 
all such acts, deeds and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give 
effect to this resolution.” 
 

 
By Order of the Board of Director 

For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 
 

Sd/- 
Chitra Jaiswal 

Company Secretary  
ICSI Membership No. – A54257 

 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, 
Muzaffarpur, Bihar –842001 
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 
 
Place: Muzaffarpur, 
Date: 05.09.2022 
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NOTES: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (meeting) is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and a proxy need not be a member 
of the company. The proxy form should be duly filled in all respect, in order to be effective, should 
be lodged with the Company at its Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting.  
 
In terms of Rule 19 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a person can 
act as a proxy on behalf of Member not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 
 

2. Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for 
the time being in force), which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed 
hereto. 
 

3. Pursuant to the provision of section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 42 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 the Register of 
members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 24th September, 
2022 to Friday, 30th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 
 

4. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along 
with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose 
email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories for communication purpose unless any 
members has requested for a hard copy of the same, for members who have not registered their email 
address, physical copies of Annual Report is being sent in the permitted mode. Members may note that 
the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website 
http://www.ganeshsuper.com, website of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. 
Members who have received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode 
are requested to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled in Attendance Slip at the Gate of Venue 
of the AGM. 

 

5. COVID note and Precautions while holding AGM  
 

All the members who wish to attend the AGM are requested to wear mask throughout the continuance of 
the meeting. Temperature of all the attendees shall be checked at the entrance of the venue of the meeting 
and anyone found having fever shall not be allowed to attend. Any shareholder having symptom of 
infection of COVID19 are requested not to attend the meeting. Company has made arrangements for 
proper sanitization of members who will be entering the venue for the meeting. Hand sanitizers will also 
be installed at the entrance of the venue of the meeting and at number of places in the premises. Masks 
will be provided by the Company in case a member arrives at the venue without a mask or if any member 
needs a new mask. 
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6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are 
requested to send to the Registered Office of the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual 
General Meeting. 
 

7. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios, in identical names or joint holding in the 
same order of names are requested to send share certificates to Share Transfer Agent of the Company, 
for consolidation into a single folio. 
 

8. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, we request the Members of the Company to register their Email Ids with 
their DP or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company, to receive documents /notices electronically 
from the Company in lieu of physical copies. Please note that, in case you have already registered your E-
mail, you are not required to re-register unless there is any change in your Email Id. Members holding 
shares in physical form are requested to send email at ashiyaplaza@gmail.com to update their Email Ids. 
 

9. Members / Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in along with their copy of 
Annual Report at the Meeting. Route Map along with the landmark is forming part of this Annual Report.  
 

10. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names 
will be entitled to vote. 
 

11. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Notifiaction No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 
dated 8th June, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated 
30th November, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission and 
transposition of securities) shall not to be processed from 1st April, 2019 unless the securities are held in 
the dematerialised form with the depositories. With the said changes which came into effect from 1st 
April, 2019 Equity shares of the Company shall be eligible for transfer only in dematerialised form. 
Therefore, the Members are requested to take necessary actions to dematerialise their physical Equity 
Shares of the Company promptly. 
 

12. SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities 
market for transaction of transfer, transmission/ transposition and deletion of name of deceased holder. 
Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository 
Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit 
their PAN details to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. ABS Consultants Private 
Limited. 
 

13. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be made available for inspection at the venue of the Meeting 
by the Members attending the Meeting.  
 

14. The Register of contracts or arrangements, in which Directors are interested shall be produced at the 
commencement of the Meeting of the Company and shall be remain open and accessible during the 
continuance of the Meeting to any person having the right to attend the Meeting. 
 

15. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their DP ID and Client ID 
numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting. 
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16. Re-appointment of Directors (Disclosure under Regulation 36(3) Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)and Secretarial Standard – 2 issued 
by the institute of Company Secretaries of India  are set out in the Annexure to the Explanatory 
Statement). 
 
At the meeting, Mr. Shyam Sunder Bajoria retries by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. The information 
or brief profile to be provided for the aforesaid Director is set out in the Annexure to the Explanatory 
Statement. 
 

17. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2021-22 is being sent to all the Members whose Email Ids are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any 
member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their Email 
Ids, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2021-22 are being sent in the permitted mode. 
 

18.  Members may also note that the Notice of the 34th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 
2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website www.ganeshsuper.com for download. The 
physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Registered Office of the Company 
during office hours on all working days between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., expect Sundays and holidays. 
Even after registering for e-communication, Members are entitled to receive such communication in 
physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cost. For any communication, the Members 
may also send requests to the Company’s investor services Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com. 
 

19. In Compliance with provision of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of  Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and secretarial Standard 
– 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as amended from time to time, the Company 
is pleased to provide Members with the facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions to be 
considered at the 34th Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted 
through e-voting services.  The facility of casting the votes by the Member using an electronic voting 
system from a place other than venue of the meeting (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by CDSL. 
 

20. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the Meeting and the Members 
attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right 
at the Meeting through ballot paper.   
 

21. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also attend the 
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  
 
 

22. Voting process and other instructions regarding remote e-voting: 
 
The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday 27th September, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on 
Thursday 29th September, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. During this period, Members of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 23rd September, 2021, 
may cast their votes electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by the CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 
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Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 
the meeting venue. 
 
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility 
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that 
the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 
negligible level.  
 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  
 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 
ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 
In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat 

mode with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 

Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 

as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 

option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
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Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the 

e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 

will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
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during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-

Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact 
at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   
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(i) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 

shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 

 

A) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

B) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

C) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 

D) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

E) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

F) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual 

and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank Details 

 OR Date of Birth (DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 

G) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

H) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 

menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 

field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 

for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

I) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

J) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
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K) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

L) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

M) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click 

on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

N) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

O) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

P) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

Q) Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 

on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and 

on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 

to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; ____________ 
(designated email address by company)   , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same 
in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 
 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id. 
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2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP)  
 
3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. 
 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
and 022-23058542/43. 
 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 
to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 
 

23. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of 
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September,2022, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending request at  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or Share Transfer Agent’s Email Id at 
absconsultant@vsnl.net. 
 

24. A person, whose names is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners 
maintained by the depositaries as on the cut-off date shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-
voting / voting at the Meeting through ballot paper. 
  

25. Ms. Rupa Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No: 29332) has been appointed as 
scrutinizer for providing facility to the Members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

26. The Chairman shall, at the Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 
held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer by use of “Ballot Paper”/ “Polling Paper” for all those 
Members who are present at the Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting 
facility. 
 

27. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, will first count the votes cast at the 
Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at two (2) 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall provide, not later than  forty eight (48) hours 
of the conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same 
and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 
 

28. The results shall be declared forthwith by the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing on 
receipt of consolidated report form the Scrutinizer. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s 
report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.ganeshsuper.com and on the website of CDSL and 
shall also be communicated to the BSE Limited. Members may contact at Email Id 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com for any grievances connected with voting by electronic means. 
 

29. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, subject to the same being passed 
with the requisite majority. 
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE  
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISION OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 RAD WITH REGULATION 17 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015 (INCLUDING ANY STATUTORY 
MODIFIACTION(S) OR RE- ENACTMENT THEREOF, FOR THE TIME BEING IN FORCE) 
 
ITEM NO. 4 
 
Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21 
 
The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee in their respective meetings held 
on 1ST September, 2022, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost 
Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained of the Company for 
the financial year ending 31st March, 2023. 
  
In accordance with the provision of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Audit and Auditor Rules) 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be subsequently ratified by the 
Members of the Company. 
 
Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary resolution as set out in this item 
of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2022 
23. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item no 4 of the Notice. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No 4 of the Notice for 
approval by the Members of the company. 
 

By Order of the Board of Director 
For Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

 
Sd/- 

Chitra Jaiswal 
Company Secretary  

ICSI Membership No. – A54257 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, 
Muzaffarpur, Bihar –842001 
CIN No: L27106BR1988PLC003002 
Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com 
 
Place: Muzaffarpur, 
Date: 05.09.2022 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

 

To 

The Members 

Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited 

 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Thirty Fourth (34th) Annual Report on the business and 

operations of the Company together with the Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2022. 

Pursuant to notification dated 16th February, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

Company has adopted the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rule, 2015 prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as 

amended form time to time) with effect from 1st April, 2017 and the accounts are prepared under Ind 

AS. 

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31st, 2022 is summarized below:- 

Amount in (Lakhs) 

 

1. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
The Main Object of the Company is to set up steel furnace, casting re-rolling mill, steel plant and foundry 

for manufacturing and to carry on the business of its products of all kinds and sizes including ingot, 

billet, rod, pipe, tubes scraps and to carry on the business of all metals & metal compounds whether 

ferrous or non-ferrous, iron & Steel converters & manufacturing all alloy of iron & steel products by any 

process e.g. casting forging.  

The Company recorded operational revenue of 5909.97 Lakhs as compared to 5909.71 Lakhs during 

the previous financial year. 

 

2. DIVIDEND 
 
Considering the financial requirements towards the funding of the ongoing expansion plan, which we 

believe will enhance the Shareholder’s value in the long term, no dividend is recommend by the 

Directors of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
  

PARTICULARS 
STANDALONE 

2021-22 2020-21 

Revenue from operations ((Including other Income) 5909.97 5909.71 

Profit before finance cost, depreciation, exceptional 

items and taxes 

36.69 135.67 

Less : Finance costs 7.80 0.77 

Less- Depreciation and amortisation expenses 94.83 85.23 

Less:  Provision for Taxation (including Deferred Tax) 6.93 12.55 

Net profit for the Year -72.87 37.12 

Earnings Per Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) – Basic 

& Diluted 

-1.66 0.84 



There was no change in the issued and subscribed capital of the Company. During the year under 

review, the Authorized Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Rupees Six Crores), divided 

into 60,00,000  (Sixty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each and the issued, subscribed 

and paid-up Equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 stands at Rs. 4,40,20,000/- 

(Rupees Four Crores Forty Lakhs Twenty Thousand), divided into 4,40,2000 (Forty Four lakh Two 

Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each.   

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor issued sweat equity or 

granted stock options during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 
The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended 31st 

March, 2022. 

 

5. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES 
 
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

 

6. NATURE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES THEREOF 
 
During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022, the Board of Directors, though exploring  

addition to existing business and commercial activities, had neither been explored any change in nature 

of business and commercial activities for the Company nor there is a change in nature of business and 

commercial activities of the Company. As such, no specific details regarding change in nature of 

business activities are required to be given or provided. 

 

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
 
During the period under report, the Company has neither invited nor accepted any public deposits 

within the meaning of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).As such, no specific details prescribed in Rule 8(1) 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) are required to be given or provided. 

 

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) 
 

a. DIRECTORS 

 

The Company is well supported by the knowledge and experience of its Directors and Executives. The 

Board of Directors is duly constituted in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereunder.  

 Mr. Ashok kumar Bajoria, is Managing Director of the Company.  

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) Director of the Company, who retires by rotation in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,and being eligible, offers himself for 

re-appointment at the ensuing AGM 

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria (DIN: 00713620) and Mr. Shyam Sundar Bajoria (DIN: 01066593) are 

the Whole Time Directors of the company. 

 Mr. Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07121280), Mrs. Lakshmi Agarwal (DIN: 07014396) and 

are the Independent directors of the company.  

 

Necessary information pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, in respect of directors to be appointed and re-appointed at the ensuing Annual 
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General Meeting are given in the Annexure to the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting 

scheduled to be held on 30th September, 2022. 

 

b. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Pursuant to the provision of Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to 

time), the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 

 

 Mr. Ashok Kumar Bajoria, Managing Director  

 Mr. Anand Kumar Bajoria, Whole time Director  

 Mr. Shyam Sundar Bajoria, Whole-time director  

 Mr. Ishwar Gupta, Chief Financial Officer 

 Ms. Chitra Jaiswal, Company Secretary  

 

[Pursuant to section 203(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Ms. Chitra Jaiswal was appointed as the 

Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 13th May, 2021 and Ms. Monika Rathi has Resigned from the 

post of Company Secretary w.e.f 03rd May, 2021]. 

 

9.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS  
 
There is no material changes and commitments between the end of the financial year of the Company to 

which the Financial Statements relates and date of Director’s Report affecting the financial position of 

the Company.   

 

10. SIGNIFICANT /MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS  
 
There are no significant/ material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the 

going concern status of the company and its operations in future. 

 

11. MAINTAENANCE OF COST RECORD 
 
The Company is required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub 

section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records are 

made and maintained by the Company. 

 

12. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 
The Company does not have any subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies as on 31st March, 

2021. Hence, requirement of consolidated financial statement is not applicable to the Company.  

 Further pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) o the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the statement containing salient features of the financial statement 

of the Company’s subsidiary/Joint Ventures/ Associate in Form AOC-1 is not required to be attached. 

 

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS  UNDER SECTION 186 
 
Particulars of loans given / taken, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided along 

with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient 

are in compliance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same are provided in the notes to 

standalone financial statement. 

 

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 



The transaction entered with the related parties during the FY 2020-21 were on arm’s length basis and 

were in the ordinary course of business and the provision of section 188 of the Companies Act 2013 are 

not attracted. There have no materially significant related party transaction with the Company’s 

promoters, directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict 

with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2 is not required. The necessary 

disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the notes of accounts. All related Party Transactions 

are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.  

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s 

website www.ganeshsuper.com. 

 

15. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
Shri Dipendra Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 07121280) and Smt Lakshmi Agrawal (DIN: 07014396) are 

Independent Directors on the Board of the Company. The Company has received necessary declarations 

from each of the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they 

meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulations 16(1)(b) & 25 of the Listing Regulations and also in the opinion of the Board and as 

confirmed by these Directors, they fulfill the conditions specified in Section 149 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Rules made thereunder about their status as Independent Directors of the Company.  

 

16. AUDITORS 
 

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

M/s. SPSA & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 019888N), who are Statutory Auditors 

of the Company retires due to pre-occupancy. Therefore, The Board, on the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, recommended for the approval of the Members appointed M/s. D A V A & 

ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114157W), as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to hold office, in accordance with the provisions of the Act upto the conclusion of the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. The Board, on the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, recommended for the approval of the Members, the reappointment of M/S D A V A & 

ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company for a period of one year from the 

conclusion of the ensuing 34th AGM till the conclusion of the 35th AGM. On the recommendation of the 

Audit Committee, the Board also recommended for the approval of the Members, the remuneration of 

for the financial year 2022-23. Appropriate resolution seeking your approval to the appointment and 

remuneration of M/s D A V A & ASSOCIATES as the Statutory Auditors is appearing in the Notice 

convening the 34th AGM of the Company. 

 

In this regard, the Company has obtained a written consent under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 

2013 from the Auditors to such continued appointment and also a certificate from them to the effect 

that their appointment, if ratified, would be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable. 
 
The Statutory Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and is 

self – explanatory and unmodified and thus does not require any further clarification/ comments. The 

Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the Company 

during the year under review. 

 

b. COST AUDITOR 

The Company had appointed M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration no. 

101353) as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records maintained of the Company for the financial 

http://www.ganeshsuper.com/
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do


year ending 31st March, 2022. Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor Rules) 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment 

thereof for the time being in force), the Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Audit 

Committee in their respective meetings held on 1ST September, 2022, has approved the appointment of 

M/s Kalisankar & Co, Cost Accountants, Kolkata as Cost Auditors to conduct audit of Cost Records 

maintained of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2022. The remuneration proposed 

to be paid to the Cost Auditors, subject to ratification of members at the ensuing 34th Annual General 

Meeting , would not exceed Rs. 35000/- (exclusive of Goods and Service Tax & re-imbursement of out of 

pocket expenses). 

 

The Company has received certificate form the Cost Auditors for eligibility u/s 141(3)(g) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for appointment as Cost Auditors and his/its independence and arm’s length 

relationship with the Company. 
  
 

17. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the F.Y. 2021-2022. The details of the 

Board/Committees of the Board, are given below: 

26.04.2021, 11.05.2021, 12.06.2021, 1.09.2021, 13.11.2021, 13.02.2022 and 16.03.2022  

 

18. ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMNCE AND THAT OF ITS 

COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for performance of Executive 

and Non- Executive Directors of the Company as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, as 

amended from time to time, and as per Regulation 19 of the Listings Regulation.  The criteria was based 

on various attributes, inter alia, profile, experience, contribution, dedication, knowledge, sharing of 

information with the Board, regularity of attendance, aptitude & effectiveness, preparedness & 

participation, team work, decision making process, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, 

monitoring & managing potential conflict of interest of management, providing fair and constructive 

feedback & strategic guidance and contribution of each Director to the growth of the Company. 

 

The Company has devised the Board’s performance Evaluation Policy document along with 

performance evaluation criteria/form for Independent and Non- Independent Directors of the Company 

and criteria for evaluation of Board’s / Committee’s performance along with remarks and suggestions. 

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the 

Committee Members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of 

committee meetings, etc. 

 

Separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held on 16th March, 2022 and it 

reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole and also reviewed 

the performance of the Chairman of the Company. The same was discussed in the meeting of the 

Independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual Directors 

was also discussed. 

 

19. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN 
 
An extract of Annual Report as on the financial year ended on March 31st, 2022 in Form MGT-9 as no 

more required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014. 

 



20. DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 

EMPLOYEES 
 
In accordance with section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Rules thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the 

time being in force) and pursuant to amendment notified under Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 

and SEBI (LODR) (Amendment)Regulations, 2018, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 25th 

March, 2019, has approved and adopted a Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company 

relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP’s) and other employees 

of the Company, based on recommendations of the NRC, which inter alia, now includes criteria of 

quorum, amendment in certain definitions, additional role of the NRC etc. 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is displayed on the website of the Company. 

 
Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time, in respect to Directors/employees 

of the Company is marked as “Annexure A” to this report and forms part of the Board’s Report of the 

Company.  

 

21.  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY  
 
The Company has in place adequate internal control system and procedures commensurate with the 

nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations. These procedures are designed to 

ensure: 

a) That all assets and resources are used efficiently and are adequately protected; 

b) That all the internal policies and statutory guidelines are complied with; and 

c) The accuracy and timing of financial reports and management information is maintained. 

 

22. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In terms of Section 134(3)(c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), in relation to Financial Statements of 

the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022, the Board of Directors states that: - 

1. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 

along with proper explanations relating to material departures; 

 
2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied consistently, and made 

judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state affairs of the company for the financial year ended 31st March,2022; 

 
3. The Directors have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

record in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
4. The annual accounts / financial statements have been prepared on a “going concern” basis. 

 
5. proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operational effectively. 

 
6. proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively. 



 

23. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
Ganesh Foundry & Casting Limited (“the Company”) has in place an Anti- Sexual Harassment Policy in 

line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress 

complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 

trainees, etc.) are covered under this policy. 

Pursuant to recent amendment to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 vide MCA’s Notifiaction dated 

31st July, 2018, the Board of Directors do confirm that the Company has complied with provision 

relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under Sexual Harassment of Women 

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 

irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the financial year 2018-19, 

no cases have been filed under the act as the Company is keeping the working environment healthy.  

 

24. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about Risk Assessments and 

its minimisation procedures. The Board has also framed and implemented the Risk Management Plan 

for the Company to the extent it was possible, feasible and practical. The formation of Risk Management 

Committee is not applicable to the Company as the requirement is applicable to only top 500 listed 

entities on BSE Ltd as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

 

25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & 

OUTGO 
 
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning & 

outgo as stipulated under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), is set out herewith as “Annexure B” to this report.  

 

26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not 

fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to 

formulate policy on corporate social responsibility. 

 

27. VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY 
 
Your Company has a Whistle-Blower Policy that offers a formal mechanism to its directors, employees 

and stakeholders to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud and 

violation of the Company’s Code of conduct and Business Ethics in accordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee of Board is 

entrusted with the responsibility to oversee the vigil mechanism. 

Further, SEBI vide its notification dated 31st December, 2018, has amended the provision under the 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, by issuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, to be effective from 1st April, 2019 which, inter alia, provides 

for the “Written Policies and Procedures” for inquiry in case of leak of unpublished price sensitive 

information (“UPSI”) or suspected leak of UPSI and to have a “Whistle-Blower Policy” and to make 

Directors and employees aware of such policy to enable them to report instances of leak of UPSI. 



Pursuant to above and in order to effect the amendments as notified in the above Amendment 

Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved and adopted the revised “Vigil 

Mechanism / Whistle-Blower Policy” on 25th March, 2019. The Policy is displayed on the website of the 

Company. 

 

28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALSIS REPORT 
 
In accordance with Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a statement on 

management discussion and analysis with detailed highlights of performance of different divisions / 

segments of the Company is forming part of this report. 

 

29. HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 
 
The safety excellence journey is a continuing process of the Company. The safety of the people working 

for and behalf of your company, visitors to the premises of the Company and the communities we 

operate in, is an integral part of business. Structured monitoring & review and a system of positive 

compliance reporting are in place. There is a strong focus on safety with adequate thrust on employee’s 

safety. The Company is implementing programmes to eliminate fatalities and injuries at work place. 

Quarterly reports on health, safety and environment for each plants/units of the Company are received 

by the Company and the same are placed before the Board of Directors for their review. 

 

The Company has been achieving continuous improvement in safety performance through a 

combination of systems and processes as well as co-operation and support of all employees. Each and 

every safety incidents at plants/units, if any, are recorded and investigated. 

 

30. HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
Human Resources are vital and most valuable assets for the Company. They play a significant role in 

your Company’s growth strategy. Your Company emphasizes on talent nurturing, retention and 

engaging in a cordial, amicable and constructive relationship with employees with a focus on 

productivity and efficiency and underlining safe working practices. Your Directors also value the 

professionalism and commitment of all employees of the Company and place on record their 

appreciation and acknowledgement of the efforts, dedication and contribution made by the employees 

at all levels that have contributed to Company’s success and remain in the forefront of Iron and steel 

Industry business. Your Directors wish to place on record the Co-operation received from all the 

valuable employees, staff workers at all and at all plants/units. 

 

31. ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE 
 
The Company accords top priority for creating and enhancing shareholders value. All the Company’s 

operations are guided and aligned towards maximizing shareholders value. 

 

32. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILTY REPORT 
 
In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, top 500 listed entities are required to submit as part of their 

Annual Reports, Business Responsibility Reports, describing the initiatives taken by them from an 

environmental, Social and Corporate perspective. Your Company does not fall under this category. 

However, BR Report on environment, human resources and principle wise performance in short forms 

part of the Management discussion and analysis report. 

 

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
Your Directors would like to record their appreciation for the enormous personal efforts as well as the 



collective contribution of all the employees to the Company’s performance The directors would also like 

to thank its customers, employee unions, shareholders, dealers, suppliers, bankers, government 

agencies and all stakeholders for their co-operation and support to the Company and the confidence 

reposed on the management. 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

Ganesh foundry & Castings ltd 

Place: Bihar 

                                                                                                                                                              Sd/- 

Date: 30/05/2022                                                                                                        Ashok Kumar Bajoria 

   Managing director 

DIN:00713573 

 



ANNEXURE A TO BOARD REPORT 

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES: 

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the 

Company for the financial year: 

(Explanation: (i) the expression “median” means the numerical value separating the higher half of a 

population from the lower half and the median of a finite list of numbers may be found by arranging all 

the observations from lowest value to highest value and picking the middle one; (ii) if there is an even 

number of observations, the median shall be the average of the two middle values) 

2.  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 

Officer, Company Secretary, or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of all employees who were on 

the payroll of the Company and the percentage increase in remuneration of the Directors during the 

financial year 2021-2022 are given below: 

S.No Name Designation Percentage 
increase in 
remuneration 

Total Amount of 
Remuneration  

1 Ashok Kumar Bajoria Managing Director Nil 6.0 

2 Anand Kumar Bajoria Whole time director Nil 5.85 

3 Shyam Sundar Bajoria Whole time director Nil 4.80 

4 Lakshmi Agarwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil - 

5 Dipendra Kumar Agarwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil - 

6 Yugal Kisor Agrwal Non-executive 
Independent Director 

Nil  

7 Ishwar Gupta Chief Financial officer Nil 1.50 

8 Monika Rathi Previous Company 
Secretary 

Nil 0.50 

9 Chitra Jaiswal Company Secretary Nil 3.68 

 

3. The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: Nil  

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 26. 

 5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration 

  6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company:  



It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees, adopted by the Company. 

The net worth as at March 31, 2022 was Rs. 273.73 Lakhs and as at March 31, 2021 was  

Rs. 357.71 Lakhs 



 

ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 A. Conservation of Energy  

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  
All manufacturing unit of the Company have taken various initiatives for saving energy consumption. 
Teams of all the units continuously monitor energy consumption and plan and execute various energy 
conservation schemes. Best practices and bench marking parameters are implemented in all units.  
  

(ii) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: 

 The Company is also looking forward to take initiatives to generate energy from alternate sources. 

 

 (iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: 

 The Company has spent required amounts as capital investment on energy conservation during the F.Y.   

2021-22. 

 

 B. Technology Absorption  

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:  

The Company has been putting emphasis to train its technical personnel by way of providing training to 

them for the latest technology available.  

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution: 

 The above efforts have improved the quality of the product. Besides, it has also improved the 

productivity and reduced the wastages. 

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 

of the financial year):  

a. The details of technology imported: N.A.  

b. The year of import: N.A.  

c. Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A. 

 d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof: N.A.  

(iv) Expenditure incurred on research and development:  

Sr.No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

1 Capital - - 

2 Recurring - - 

3 Total - - 

4 Total R&D Expenditure as % of total turnover - - 

 

 



C. Foreign exchange earning in terms of actual inflows and actual outflows: 

 

 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Foreign Exchange earned in terms of Actual Inflows - - 

Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of Actual Outflows - - 
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SPSA & Co.
Chartered Accountants (serving Since I98O) (lCAl Reg. Ol9888N)

In connection with our audit oI the financial statements, our responsibfity is

so, consider whether the other information is materially inc

"We will either find a way"

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
GANESH FOUNDRY AND CASTINGS LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of "GANESH FOUNDRY AND CASTINGS
LIMITED" ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, and, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statemenb,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

br our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information requted by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Acf) in the mamer so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
Indi4 of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 ,2022, its ptoht (ot Loss) for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specffied under section 143 (10) of the
Corrpanies Act, 2013. Our responsibfities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requtements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the rules there under, ard we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordarce with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We beteve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signilicance in our audit

of the financial statements of the curent period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a seParate

opinion on these matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of dtectors is responsible for t}re preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the hformation included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,

Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other hformation and we do not express any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.

to read the other information
onsistent with the standalone
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's ResponsibiliE for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of D ectors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true
and Iair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with t}re
accounting p nciples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act read with RuIe 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitiesi selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making rudgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial conhols, that were
oPerating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to tlle
preParation and presentation of the financial statemmts that give a hue and fair view and ate free from
matedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aqgrcgate, they could reasonably be

expected to inlluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As pat of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional ,udgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audil We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
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In prepadng the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's abfity to continue
as a going concem/ disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis
of accounthg unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic altemative but to do so-

Management had stated that as the company is suspended from Trade dated 0&12-1997 ,J.BSE as per record and
had from last five years continually chasing for delisting of company due to losses and other factor. Even SEBI
had reviewed and stated as per show cause earlier dated 2020 lor compuJsory delisting of company as the
compliance as per Listing Agreement not followed by company. After Management several request SEBI had
given the receipt for submission for Delisting dated 29-m-2022 though mail as provided before us and stated t}re
matter is being processed. Hence management was ready for compulsory delisting and not able to maintain the
compliance as per SEBI Regulation. Even Financial Statement is made as per normal accepted accounting
standards but IND-AS Implementation is not made completely as per norms due to applied for delisting.

In the process of delisting maaagement is ready for giving undertaking to SEBI as per their letter dated 02-07-2'L

for comply with all documentation and filings to clear all compliances up to date and also undertake that they
will get a fair va.lue of the Company's equity share determined by the merchant banker and shall make offer to all
public shareholders to tender their shares which shall be acquired by the existing promoters or their PACs. They
also confirmed that their offer to acquire shares will be open for indefinite period to ensure that interest of public
shareholders is completely protected.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditols Responsibilitv
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting lrom fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of iaternal
control.
Obtain an urderstanding of intemal conhol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the ctucumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating e{fectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evmts or
conditions that may cast signfficant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
rnodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as

a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentatior! structue and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate urith those charged with govemance regarding among other matters, the plarured scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify dudng our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement tJtat we have complied with relevant ethical
requfuemenb regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pedod and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unJess law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare cfucumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be commulicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor our
audit opinion.

Rerrort on Other Legal and Regulatorv Reouirements
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, We have given ir the Annexure'A'
a statement on the matters specified in paragrapfu 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2) Subject to above, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for ihe purposes of ow audiq

b. In our opinioo proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of such books;

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the

books of accounts;

d. h our opiniorL the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting

Standards nofified under section 133 of the Act. As per management as company is in delisting process and
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e. On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31s March, 2022 and taken

on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31$ March, 2022

ftom being appointed as a dtector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B; and

g. With respect to the other mattrers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us.

(i) The company pending litigations which could impact its financial positio4 the details of which have
been adequately disclosed in Additional Regulatory requirement Point No.20 of the Financial Statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts as on 31st March,2022,
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There has been no amount requfued to be trarsferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund by
the Company duing the year ended 31stMarch,2022.

(iv) As management is in process of delisting of securities with SEBI they are ready to undertake all
formalities for investor protection with SEBI to correspondence dated 02-07-2021 after getting the approval.

(v) (i). The management has rcpresented tha! to the best of its knowledge and belief, other tian as disclosed in the notes

to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other peron(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intemediaries"), with the understandin& whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall whether, directly or indirectly lmd or invest in other persons or en[ties identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficia ries.

(ii). The management has represented, lhat, to tie best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the

notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understandin& whether recorded in wliting or otherwise, that the

company shall, whether, direcdy or indirecdy, lend or invest in otler pelsons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behau of the lunding Party ("tntimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(ii, Based on such audit procedures that we have corsidered reasonable and appropriate in t}re ctcumstances,
nothing has ccGre to our notice tllat has caused us to believe tlat the representations under sutrcl,ause (l) ard (li)
contain anymate al mis-statement.

(vi) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contraven€on of the Provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

5Il at

c

$
,) *\

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 056084

UDIN: 22055084ANPLXT5985

PIace:
Date:
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Kolkata
SOth tr,lay,2022
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Annexure - A to the Auditors'Report

The Arurexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that:

(i) (a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipmen!

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets;

(b) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancy has been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explarations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
disclosed in the financial statement are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Compary has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (Including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) The company has not held any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act. 1988 (45 of1988) and rules made thereunder. And no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any benami property.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verfication of Inventories at reasonable intervals
during the year. Ihe procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by the Management
is reasonable ard adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.
ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
maintaining proper records of the inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification.

(b) In our opinion and according to the in{ormation and explanation given to us the company
has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis o{ security of current assets; and so no quarterly
returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of account of the company. The company has been sanctioned OD
limit of 2 Crore against the security of mutual funds and the same has been closed during the

year and the NOC received from the bank.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loars secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partrership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

(a) During the year the company has not provided loars or provided advances in the nature

of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity.

(A) The aggregate amount during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet

date with respect to such loans & advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates. This clause is not aPplicable to this company.

SA&
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(B) The aggregate amount during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet

date with respect to such loans & advances to Parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates. This clause is not applicable to this company.

(b) No investrnents made, guarantees provided, security given to any person during the year.
So, the terms & conditions of the grant of all loans & advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

(c) In respect of Loans and advances in the nature of loans, whether the schedule of
repayment of principle and payrnent of interest has been stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipts are regular; The Company has not made loan with schedule of
payment. Hence this clause not applicable

(d) If the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than ninety days, and
whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company for recovery of the principle
and interest. This clause is not applicable to the company.

(e) Whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended of fresh loans granted to setde the over dues of
existing loars given to the same parties, this clause is not applicable to the company.

(f) The Company has granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
Party Name: Amount
Ganesh Panchratnam India Limited Rs 50,00,000/-

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

compiled with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans

and invesknents made.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the

Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained.

(vii) According to the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisPuted statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess, value added

tax and other statutory dues applicable to it.

(viii) According to the information and explanatioru provided to us, there were no transactions

which were not recorded in the books of account and have been surrendered or disclosed as income,

during the year, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961

(ix) The Company have loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, Govemment or
debenture holders during the year and repaid duly during the same financial year. The

company had only one The OD limit from bank of Rs. 2 crore sanctioned to the company has

been repaid during the year and the NOC received from the bank for closure of the OD.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender.

(b) The company has not applied for any term loars during this year.

(c) No funds raised on short term basis which have been utilized for long term PurPose'
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(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(e) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(f) The Company had not taken ursecured loans from other the parties during this year.

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt irrstruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3
(x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanatiors give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotrnent or
priva@ placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in form ADT4 as

prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Govemment.

(c) No, whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has provided for managerial remuneration during the year .

No Managerial remuneration is in excess of the limits prescribed in section 197 of companies act,
2013. For this relevant provisions have been duly complied with provided in companies act, 2013.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections

17 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such trarsactions have been duly disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(ru) (a) The Company has an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and nature of its
business;

(b) The company has conducted an intemal audit and the reports of the hternal Auditors for
the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 4SIA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing

Finance activities without a valid certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank

of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 19M.

7
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(xxi) (a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, in
our opiniory second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 o( the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable.

(b) Sub section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable; hence clause (xxi)
(b) is not applicable.

(xxii) The company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements and accordingly
clause (xxi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

+

*

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 0660M
UDIN: 22055084ANPLXT5985

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2022

o4cco\
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(c) The company is not a Core lnvestment Company (CIC) and/or an exempted or
uruegistered CIC as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,

the group has no CIC.
(xviii) The Company has incurred operating losses of Rs. 517.65 lac in the financial year.

(xix) During the year there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company.

(*) O" the basis of the financial ratio, ageing and expected date of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.
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TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Refened to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requfuements' section of our
report to the Members of lVVs Ganesh Foundry and Castings Limited of even date)

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Conpanies Acl 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over finarcial reporting of I\{s Ganesh Foundry and Castings
Limited ("the Company") as of March 31-, 2022 n conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial
Conhols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation ard maintenance oI adequate internal financial contuols
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inctuding
adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the tinely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. In this aspect management had not
complied with regular SEBI Compliance for filling of all quarterly and alnual report before SEBI and all other
regulation as required by SEBI as they are in compulsory delisting process and hence financial statement is not
conplied with lnd AS.

Auditols Responsibility

Our responsibfity is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audil We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financiat Conhols Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Compardes Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable asslflurce about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financia] lePorting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in ali material resPects.

&S
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ANNEXURE "B"

Management's Responsibilitv for Intemal Financial

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequary of the htemal
financial contxols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a matedal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of internal contol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the audito/s iudgmen! including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or euor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the intemal financial conhols system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial RePorting
A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

.lssurimce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accouating principles. A comPany's intemal financial

conhol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1'.



(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai[ accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositioru of the asseb of the company;

(2) ptovide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expmditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the
cornpany; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorzed acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statemmts.

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proiections of ary evaluation of the intemal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial control over firancial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of complance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls ovel financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 37, 2022, based. on
the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components o{ intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Company shares are listed
on BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) in India but suspended in BSE since 08-"12-1997, The management had
accepted the compulsory delisting process by SEBI as management is not complying with any SEBI Listing
Agreement norms on the ground that they are in loss and not able to maintain the compliance. In this ground
company is not following IND-AS properly. SEBI had accepted their request for process for delisting via mail
as provided to us.

For SPSA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 019888N

SA&

*
*i

Sobhit Chhawchharia
Partner
Membership No. 065084
UDIN: 22066084ANPLXT5985

c

Place:
Date:

Kolkata
30fr May, 2022
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GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
CIN : r2n 05BR19E6PLCm302

VILL.. SIPAHPUR, P.O.- BHTKTIANPUR, KOTHI, MUZAFFARPU& BT!L{N" 842001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars Note No.

Figurcs as at the end

r€porring period

131.03.X2)
(tn Lakh'E)

Fiaure .3 at the etrd
ofth€ pr€vious

r€porting period
(31.032021)

(ln Lakh'E)

ASSETS

1

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 809.98 8.r2.55

@) Capital work-in- progress 140.03 140.03
(c) Other lntangible assets 0.12 0.02
(d) Financid Assets

(i) Investments 0.00 0.00
(ii)others 250.60 250.60
(e) Deferred tax ass€ts (net) 0.00 0.00
(0 Othernon cMent assets 9.60 9.00

-2

490_75 288.58
(b) Financial Ass€ts

(i) lnvestnents 7 0.00 200.00
(n) Trade receivables 8 836..11 669.20
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 299.80 36!1.86

(iv) lrar's 10 58.00 8.00
(c) Curen! Ta)( Assets (N€t)

(d) Oth€r cureni assets 11 122_65 312.35

3317.97 3085.19
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Equily
(a) Equity Sharc capital 12_b ua.2a 4110.20

(b) other Equity 13 -166.47 €2.50
Liabilities
Non-currcnt liabiliti€s
(a) Iinancial Uabilities 0.00 0.00
(b) Provbioff 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) '|2."13 105.19

(d) Other non- cunent Iiabilities 1!t '1939.36 t913.76
-3 Cur€nt lirbilities

(a) Financial Liabiliti€s
(i) Trade Payables:-

(A) totar oubtanding dues of micro mterprises and smal enterprises;
(B) total outstanding dues oI creditors other than mi.ro enterprisE md sDall enterprises. 1,32.26 36.10

(b) Other cunent tiab ities '16 8.l4.44 672.31

(c) Provisions

(d) Cment Tax Liabilities (Net) 1,7 16.05 30.13

Total EquiW and Linbilities 3317.97 3085.19

IIIIIIII
S€e accompanying notes Iorming part of the financial statemmts
As per terms of our report attached SA 4

+
c)

Sobhit CLhawchhda

MembeEhip No. 066084

UDIN :22056084ANPLXI59&5

For and on behalf of Board of Directois
Or C.&\ESH.FoUNDRY& CASJTNQS LTD. c

/il^>--.<4,"-/T' ' CtiIL ldiJ
ANFSH FOUiilR} & CASIINGS LIl

a^n..^v ''r.16t'

8& e

Cas
[,lanaging Cirector

A6hok Kumar B.iorir
Maugirg Director

DrN?00?t3t?J

Chitra Irisw.l
Compary SecEt ry

(.

9aueO "V t4
Ishwd CuptaPla(€ : Xolkata

Date : $th May, 2022
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For SPSA & Co.
Chaitercal A.coudants
FRN - 019888N
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GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
CIN : t27r06BR1988PLCm3m2

\,[L- SIPAIIIUR, P.O.. BHI(IIANPUR, KOTTII, MUZATIAR?UR. BIHAN" 8]I2M1

Profit & Loss Stat€menr for the Pedod 01.04.2027 to 31.03.2022

SL No.

Fitures as at the end of
the current reportilg
period (31.03.2022)

(In Lal.h's)

Figurcs as at th€ end of
th€ prcvious repofing

period (31.03.2021)

(Ir Lakh's)

I Revenue From operations 18 5352.35 5510.42

l Other lncome 19 557.62 399.29

m Total ln(oE€ G+n) 5909,97 5909.7t
IV EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed 20 4082.34 3832.36

Purhases of Stock-in- Trade 2'l 331.92 55.74

Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stlxk,in - Trade and work-in-progress 2 -3_64 T6.11
Employee benefi ts expens€ 23 67 _69 76.7a

21 7.80 o_n
Depreciahon and amortization expens€s 25 9!1.83 85.23

Other exp€nses 7391.97 't423.62

Total er"enses 0V) 5975.91 5860.04

Profit/(Ioss) before exceptional items and tai (I-I9 -65.94 49.67

VI Exceptional lterns 0.00 0.00

!,II Profit/ 0o6s) before exceptions items and tax(V- yD -65.94 49_67

VU (1) Curent tax 0.00 7.74

(2) Deferred taa 6.93 4.81

x Prodt (Irss) for the p€riod ftom continuing operations (\4I-\4II) -72_87 37.12

Prohtl 0o6s) from discontinued operations 0.00 0.00

XI Tax expenses of dis&ntinued operations 0.00 0.00

xII kofit/ooss) ftom Discontirued operations (after tax) (X-X) 0.00 0.00

xII Profit/0oss) for the period (IX+XD -72_87 37_72

XIV

Other Comprehensive lncome

A. (i) lterns that wil not be reclassfied to profit or loss 0.00 0.00

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassiaied to plofit or loss 0.00 0.m

B. (i) Iters that wil b€ reclassfied to profit or loss 0.00 0.00

(ii) lncome tax rcIating to itellls that will be reclassfied to pro6t or loss 0.00 0.00

XV Total Comprehensive Income for the pedod (X[+mt)Comprising Profit (toss) and
Other compr€hensive lncome for the p€riod )

-72_47 37_12

xvt
Eamings p€r equity share (for discontinued operation)
(1) Basic 0.00 0.00

(2) Druted 0.00 0.00

XV[
Eaming per equity share (for discontinued & continuing operation)

(1) Basic -1.66 0.&1

(2) Diluted -1.6 0.8.1

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per terms of our report attached

SA&
For SPSA & Co.
Chart€rcd Ac.ountants

FRN - 019888N

Sobhit Cbhawchluria

Memb€Ehip No. 066084

UDIN :22066{B4ANPIXT59&5

* *
3 GA|{ESH FoUNDRY & CASTtNglgD. GANESH FOUtr"iy & CASTINGS UrD

//W'P'r '--- Ce"ii^ larsJ
aEoo

Managing Director
A3hol Kunar Brioria
Ma$giry Dir€cto.

!rN' oo4l3s?3

ComDanY Secteta'
Chitn J.iswal

Company S€Getary

d
Place: Kolkata
Dat€ : 30th May, 2022
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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GANESH FOIJNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
CIN : L2n O6BR1,88rLCOO3O02

VILL- SIPAHPUR, P.O,, BHIKTI{NPU& XOTHL MUZAFTARPUR, BITI{R, 842M1

Cash Flow Statem€nt for th€ ved ended 31 Melt, 2022

Rs. In kths

37.O3.2022

"d Csh Etow ftoE Opsrtiry..tivili6:
(55.94) 49.57

9.r,83 85.23

00.er) (26.45)

InterestexpeNs 7-8! 0.70
Other Non OFrati.g Incom6 (s00.00)
(Profit)/ tG on sale of surities & othe6 (.m
(Profit)/loss on sale of proFrty, plmr & equipmente (6.66)

opcfltirg wJit befoft uo*iag caitat elqryes 1s17.65) 797.75
AdjusbEnts lot (indeteww h opentury 6sh

(207.14 4n.u
1167.24) (1s5.10)

Other lom & Advmca (6.93)

Other non<ur.ent assts (0.60) (0.11)

&curity Deposit (s0.00) 0.4r)
010.30) (193.51)

AdjBh'@tts k/ iamo*/(defue) nt orytuting liabilities

96_16 073.s8)
Non Cu rrcnt finan.ial liabiliries

Other.utrent liabilities 218.05 194.11

Other noHurEnt liabilities 2.54 (E8.00)

Ca*' gdElated Jrhn opentia$ 173t.21) 15.1.06

Dnec! tr s p,itl IT Pafund o3,1 (20.00)

Net @sh *e,Ent d ftuot opffiti g dctiaiti.s P30.84 134.06

B. Cish Elow lront Ime6ti,E tctioines:
Putd6s. ofprcpelht, pla'tt & equip,"efi 165.70) (97.22)

W ol ttoperty, plnnt & equipnent 10.00

650.28 1,825.25

500.00

(200.00) (1,700.00)

P/$t d sab ofs"enties 36.77

(Ptoft)loss ot $h of ptowty, pbnt & eqdp@ts 6.66

0.28 28.,15

N.t esl (us.il i,l iro$ti,q adioities 9$.29 56.44

C Cash Elo@ lffit EiMNi,tx actiaiti.6:
Pnee& frM Shdt-trm l@$ 141.00

Pt@ds ltu OD Acc@nt 't,600.07 500.30

0,615.05) (500.32)

Rrpy@t alshnt-knr loa6 (141.00) (7s.00)

\7.51) (0.70)

Net Mh (@,1 i,l fi,atbiry actioiti.s (22s0) (75.721

Net inqe$d(dea€asi) in (ash dd .a6h equivalents 1W.92 174.42

Crlh and Crsh eqdvalenrs at tbe beAinning of ihe ye 114.88 0.05

C6h ud Cash equvalents at tbe er.l of the yed 299.80

$€ acconpanying note. foming part of the financial statemenls

1. C.rh ed cdh equivalents represenls cash, cheques on hand md balm.€s with banks.

Z FigurEs in b.dkets ept*f,t oudlows.
As per tems of our .eport attached

For SPSA & Co

Chder€d Accoutrtarrg
rRN - 019888N

Sobhit Ch-haw.hhrria

Meflbership No. 066084

t DIN :22066084ANPIXT5985
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OAl,lESH FOUNDRY & cAS GS LTD

For and on behaff of Board of DiEctors

*. rtN

, GANESH FOI JNDRY & CASXNGS LTD'

Cl,.lil I";^,'l
+9 Managing Director

Ashok KuttE Bijoria
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GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory Information

l.All the immovrble properti$ shown in the balance sheet are own€d by the compatry and titlo deeds are in the nrme ofthe company. The cornpany has
taken a plot of land on arrnual lease from one of th€ director ofthc company the relt ofwhich is debited to profit and loss accounts.

2,Thcre is no investm€nts in the booLs ofthe compsny as on 31-03-22.

3, Thc Company hr8 not revalued it! Property, Plsnt and EquipmeDt (including Right-of-Use Assets) .

4, The company hao not revalued its intrngible assets .

5' The company has granted Loans & Advances in the trature ofLoans to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as delined under companies
Act,20l3), either severally orjointly with any other penon.Details ofsuch loans and advances are.s follows:-

a ahle on D€mrnd

Typ€ ofBorrower
Amount of loan or

advance in the nature
of loan outstanding

P€rcentage to the total
Loans and Advances in

the nature oflorns
Related Parties
Canesh Panchratnam India Limited 5.000.000.00 86.2tyo

5,000,000.00

)



6. CapitaLWork-in Progress (CWIP)
(a) For Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:

*CWIP schedule

*CWIP com letion schcdulc

*Details of ects wh€re acti has been su nded shall be

7. lntangible assets under developm€nti
There is no intangible asset under development.

atan

Amount in CWIP for a period ofCWIP
Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 ycars More than 3 years

Projects in pro$ess -Factory building in
progress 14,003,419.00 14,003,419.00

Proiects temporarily suspended

14,003,419.00 I4,003,419.00

To be completed inCWIP
Less than I ycar l-2 years 2-3 v€ars More than 3 years

Projects in progess -Factory building in
progress

t4,003,419.00

Proiect 2
14,003,419.00

To bc complctcd in
CWIP

Lcss than I yc{r l-2 years 2-3 vears Mor€ than 3 years
Proiects in rrrogress
Projects in progess -Factory building in
progress 14,003,419.00

Proiect 2
Proiects tcmDorarily susDendcd
Proiect I
Project 2

14,003,419.00

'1

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory Information

Total*
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GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory Information

8. Details ofBenami Property held Where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against th€ company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

benami property under Benami Transactions (Prohibitiofl)Act 1988 and rules made thereunder.

10, Where a company is a declared wilful default€r by any bank or financial Institution or other lender, following details shall be given:
As per the management representation the company is not declaxed willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

11. Relationship with Struck off Companr€s
Asperth€Managementrepresentation,thecompanyhasnotransactions\ryithcompaniesstruckoffundersection24SofthecompaniesAct,2013orsectiol560of
Companies Act, 1956.

12, Registration ofcharg€s or satisfaction with Registrar ofCompanies
Yes, Chaxges or Satisfaction yet to be registercd with Registrar ofcompanies beyond the statutory period, details and reasons thercof shall be disclosed

Particular

Details ofpropery in
respect ofwhich charge

was to be

ffeated/satisfied

Localion of registrar
Last date by which the

charge was to be

registered
Reason for delay

Charge Against lnvestments in MF Debt Mutual Funds RoC-Patna 22-0t-22
Charge against Book debts Book debts RoC-Patna

*Details ofD€bt Orientcd Mutual Fund
Date ofacquisition 04-t0-19
Date of Maturity 24-12-21

Cost ofAcquisition 20,000,000.00
Amount of Maturitv 23,61 6,492.48

13. Compliance with number of layers ofcompanies
The company has complied with th€ rumb oflayers prescribed under clause (87) ofsection 2 oftheAct read with Companies (Restriction on number ofLayers) Rules,
2017,

9. Where the Company has borrowings from banks or linancial inrtitutions on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets, it shall disclose the following:
The Company has no bonowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. However there was one Bank OD fiom HDFC Bank with
2 qore limit , taken on the basis of securitiy of Investment in Mutual Fund duriry the FY 2021-22 and the same closed during this year.

( Jo's.J



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory lnformation

14. Ratio Analysis
*Followi Ratios to b€ disclosed:-

Ratios Numerator Denominator Current period Previous period 9/o Variance
Reason for
variance

(a) Current Ratio. 2107.64 992.7 5 2.12 2.72 -0.59
(b) Dcbt-Equity Ratio. NA NA NA NA NA
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio, NA NA NA NA NA
(d) Iletum on Equity Ratio. -72.87 440.20 -0.17 0.08 -0.25
(e) Inventory tumover ratio, 5352.35 389.665 13.74 6.09 't.64

(f) Trade Receivables tumover ratio, 7 52.82 7.11 9.31 -2.20
(g) Trade payables tumover ratio. 4615.78 84.18 54.83 30.94 23.89
(h) Net capital tumover ratio, 5352.35 I I 14.89 4.80 4.73 0.07
(i) Net profit ratio, -72.81 5352.35 -0.01 0.01 -0.02
(i) Retum on Capital employed, -58.14 2325.22 -0.03 0.02 -0.05
(k) Retum on investment(Mutual Fund) 36.76 200.00 0.18 0.00 0.r8

2570 as comparcd to the preceding year.

15. Compliance with approved Scheme(s) ofArrangements - Not Applicable as No such scheme ofarrangmcnt approyed.

in this regard shall be explained.

16. Giving funds to intermediaries or accepting fund as intermediaries to give b€nefit to the ultimate

including foreign entities (htermediaries) with the understandirg (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiadesi

otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities ideotified io any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiades, the company shall disclose the following:-

. C l",,r"al



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory Information

17. Disclosure of Related Transactions

Name ofR€lrted Partv Type or Relatcd Party
Total Amount

Outstanding at the
beginning ofthe Year

Expenses Due /
Amount Receiv€d

Accrued Income /
Amount Paid

TotalAmount
Outstanding !t the

end ofthe Year

Nature of
Transaction with

Rclat.d Party

Ganesh Panchratnarn India Limit€d

A private company in
which a director or
manager or his relative is
a member or director;

0.00 0.00 5000000.00 5000000.00
Unsecured Loans &

Advances Given

Radek Agrotech LLP
A firm, in which a
director, manager or his
relative is a partnec

66300000.00 0.00 0.00 66300000.00
Security Deposits

Taken

Rosemaly Vincome LLP
A firm, in which a
director, manager or his
rclatiYe is a partneri

124250000.00 0.00 0.00 124250000.00
Security Deposits

Taken

Rad€k Agrotech LLP
A firm, in which a

director, manager or his
relative is a partner;

372086.00 183513.00 0.00 555599.00
Commission on Sale

of TMT Bars
Payable

Rosemarv Vincl)me LLP
A firm, in which a

director, manager or his
relative is a parhlerl

18134t 1.00 889956.00 0.00 270336',7.00

Commission on Sale
of TMT Bars

Payabte

Anand Kumar Bajoria Director I125000.00 585000.00 0.00 1710000.00
Director

Remunemtion

Payable

Anand Kumar Bajoria Director 0.00 30000.00 0.00 30000.00
Lease Rent Paybale

to Director

Ashok Kumar Bajoria Managing Director 1723560.00 600000.00 0.00 2323560.00
Director

Remuneration

Payable

Shyam Sunder Bajoria Director 978360.00 480000.00 0.00 r458360.00
Director

Remunemtion

Payable

)lC &Drl



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Additional Regulatory Information

Parth Baioria Relative of Director 0.00 2s00000.00 2500000.00 0.00

Sidharth Bajoria Relative of Director 0.00 2500000.00 2500000.00 0.00

Anand Kumar BaioriaHUF Relative of Diector 5600000.00 5600000.00 0.00

Om Prakash Baio a HUF Relative of Director 0.00 3500000.00 3500000.00 0.00

Chitra Jaiswal Company Secretary 367984.00 367984.00 0.00 Salary

Monika Rathi
Previous Company

Secretary
50000.00 50000.00 0.00 Salary

lshwar Gupta Chief Financial OIIicer 0.00 149952.00 149952.00 0.00 Salary

18. Earnin er Share

Particulars

For thc year ended
31.03.2022

For the Year ended

31.03.2021
Rs. ln Lakhs Rs. ln Lakhs

Brsic and diluted earnings per sharc

The carnings aIld weighted average number ofeqlity shares us€d in the calcul.tion of basic earnings per share are as follows:

Profit for the year

weighted average number ofequity shres for the purpose of basic earnings p€r sharc

Basic and diluted eamings share (ln Rs)

-72.87

44.02

-1.66

37.12

44.02

0.84

*The Comltany is not heving any potential ordina shares which are dilutive in nature, Hence diluted earn r share is not calculated s ta

19. Other Financial activities
* Company is Collecting TCS r,r/s 206C(lH) on the basis oflnvoices raised to customers but not on the basis of Payment received ftom customers 8s prescribed u/s 206C(1H)

20. ContingentLiabilities

acknowledged as debt. Hence as per management claim, the liability car be best taken as contingent liability for which company does not think proper to provide in accounts.

as the case is now beforc arbitator as on dated 06.03.2022 . Hence there is a contigency of the final amount to b€ s€ttled by the arbitrator.

section 147 is yet to resolve.
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02. Summary oI significant accounting policies

2.01 Statement of compliance

The inancial statemenls have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified und€r the Companies
Act and given rules.As Company had applied for Delisting and trading is suspended company is not compling in IND-AS
completely but accounting standards they are duly compling.

2.02 Basis of preparetion .nd presentation

These separote financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost except for c€rtain financial
instrumonts that are measured at fair value at end of each reporting period. Histo.ical cost is generally based on fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and seNices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction beiween
market participants at th6 moasu.emont date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into accounl the
cha€cleristics of the asset or liability if ma*et pa.ticipants would take thos€ characierislics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date-

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are catergorised in to Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to whjch the inputs to the fair value measuaements are observable and the significance of the inputs lo lhe fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as followsl

. Level 'l inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurcment date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, olher than quoted prices included in Level 1, that are observable for the assel or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobseavable inpuls for the asset or liability.

The Balance Sheet and the Stat6m6nt of Profil and Loss are p.epared and presented in the format prescribed in lhe oivision
ll of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. The Statomeni of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the
requirem€nts ofAS 'Statement of Cash Flows'. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and

Statemont of Prolit and Loss, as p.escribed in the Schedule lll to the Compani€s Ac1,2013 are presented by way of notes
foftning part of tho financial statements along with the other noles requi.ed,

Th€ preparation of separate financial statements in confomity with lhe recognition and measurement principles of respective
AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of

ass€ls and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate financial statements and the

reported amounts of income and expense for the pedods presenled.

2.03 Use of Estimates

The preparation of separate financial statemenls in confomity with the recognition and measurement principles of respective

AS requires the management of the Company to make eslimates and assumptions that affecl the reported balances of
ass€ts and liabilities, disclosures rclating to contingent liabilities as at the dato of the separate financial statements and the

reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and undorlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised

in the period in which the estimates are revised and future peaiods are affected.

2.04 R6venu6 recognition

The Company derives revenuos primarily ftom sale ofTMT Bar manufactured by entity itselt Othor income mainly includes

interest income and profit on sale of securiles and Sale of Asset in Persent financial year.

The company recognise its revenue at the time of sale, i,e at the time of invoicing by following the accural method of

accounting. ln p€rsent FinancialYear company had reported a Net oporating Loss Rs 517.65 Lacin ils TMT Bar operation.

ln this Financial Year Company had reported a Forfeited Profit of Rs scr for a contract of sale of Land which was not

honwed by the counter party. Which completly had been forfeitied as per agreement and the case now with aditrator.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statement of Profit and loss.

Revenues in ex@ss of invoicing are classified as contract assets while invoicing in excoss of revenues are classifed as

contract liabilities.

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Notes Iorming part oI the linancial statements

l. General corporate inlormation
GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED isa Limited Company, domiciled in lndia and incorporated underthe provisions oflhe
Companies Ac{,1956. The shares of the company are listed on Bombay stock exchange in lndia but suspended in BSE for trading
frcm 8th December 1997. As company had been suspended in BSE for trading management had decaded not to comply with any
Listing agreement due to non avilabality of fund and due to losses also accepted and applied for complusory delisting by SEBI and
lroaling itsalf as non list€d company. Company is waiting for delisting confirmation from SEBI as they had continually applied for the
acceptance of complusory delisting.They are not complying any SEBI norms of Listing Agreement. The Company is primaaily
engagod in the prodution of TMT Bar.
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2.05 Taxation

D.

li). Deferred tax

Defuned tax is recognised on tomporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitios in the
Standalone linancial statements and ihe cgresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profits. Oeferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised fo. all taxable temporary differcnces. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deduclible temporary differences to lhe etent that is probable lhat taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible tempo.ary differences can be utilised. Such defened lax assets and liabilities are noi
recognised if the temrcrary difference arises from lhe initial reco€nition (other than in a business combination) of
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neilher the taxable profit nor the accounling profit. ln addition
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised ifthe temporary difference arises from the initial recognition ofgoodwill-

Deferred lax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with invostments in subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates, except where the Company is able to conkol the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not r€verse in the foreseeable future. Defened tax assets arising
from the deductible tempoEry differences associated wilh such inveslments and interests are only recognised to lhe
extent thal it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable prolits against which the benelits of the temporary
differ6nc6 can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The canying amount of defered tax assets is reviewed at the end of each repo.ting period and reduced to the extent
lhat it is no longer probable that suflicient taxable profts will be available to allow all or parl of the asset to be

Defened tax liabilitj€s and assets are measured at lhe tax Etes that are expected to apply in the p€riod in which the
liability is s€ttled or the asset is realised, based on lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacled by tho end of th€ reporting period.

Cunent tax

Cunent tax as payable based on taxable proit for tho year. The cu.rent tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacled or substanlively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

iii). Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in acaordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form
of adjustment to fulure income tax liability, is re@gnised as an asset in the balance sheet when there is convincing
evidence lhat the Company will pay normal income ta( during th€ specified period and it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

iv). Curent tax and delerred tax

Cunent and deferred tax are recognised in proft and loss, except when they relate to items lhat are recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the cunent and deferred tax are also recognised in

olher comprehensive income or direcuy in equity .espectively. The current and defened tax arising from the initial
aocounting for business combination, are included in the accounting for the business combination.

2.06 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

02-06.01 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a paesent obligation (legal or construclive) as a result of past event, it is
probable that the Company willbe required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount ofthe
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate ofthe consideration required to settle the present obligation at the

eM of th€ r€rcrting period, taking into account lhe nsks and unc€rtainties sunounding the obligation. Wtlen a provision is

measured using th€ cash flows estimated to settle the present obliga{on, its carrying amount is the present value of those
cash fows (when the effect of the lime value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefts rcquired to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a

rcceivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually c€rtain lhat reimbursemenl will be received and the amount of the

rcceivable can b€ moasured reliable.

02.06.02 Contingent liabilities and a3sets

Contingent liabitity is a possible obligation that arises from past events and lhe existence of which will be confirmed only by

the occufience or non-occurrence of one or mo.e uncertain future events not wholly within the contrcl of the Company, or is

a present obljgation thal arises from past events but is not recognised because either it is not probable that an oumow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be aequired to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amounl of the

obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed and not recognised. Contingenl assets a.e neither recognised

nor disclosed. ln persent

2.07 Flnancisl ingtruments

Financial assets and fnancial liabilities are recogni66d when a Company enlity bec.mes a parly to the contractual provisions

of lhe instrumenls.

Financial assets and fnancial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Trans€ctions cosls lhat are directly attributable to

lhe acquisition or issue of fnanoal assets and fnandal liabilities (othor than financial ass€ts and fnancial liabilities at faar

value lhrough profrt and loss) are add to or deduct€d trom lhe fuir valuo of the finanoal assets or financ,al liabilities, as

appropriat€, on initial recognition. Transaalions costs dhec'tly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial

liabilities at fair value lhrough proflt and loss are recognised imm€diately in profil and loss
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2.08 Financial a88ets

All purchases or salos of financial ass€ts which requir€ delivery of assets within th6 time frame established by regulalion or
convenlion in the market plac€ are recognised and derecognised on a trad€ date basis. All recognised fnancial assets are
subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the fnancial
assets,

02.08.01 Cla$itication of financial assets
Debt instuments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for debt
instruments that are designated 6s at fair value through proft and loss on initial recognition):

. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash fows;
and

t the contractual torms of the instrument give se on sp€cifiad dates to cash flows that are solely payments ol principal
and interest on the principal outstanding.

. Debt instrumonb that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair valu€ through other
comprehonsivo income (except for debt instrum€nts that are designated as at fairvalue through prcfit and loss on
initial recognition):

. the asset is held within a business modelwhos€ objeciive is achieved both by collecting contractualcash flows and
selling fnancial ass€ts: and

. the contractual terms of the instrument givo rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on lhe principal outstandjng.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fairvalue.

02.08.02 E fective inte.est method
The effeclive interest method is a method of aalculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating inlerest
ancome over the relevant period. The effective interast rete is lhe rate lhat exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid o. received that form an integral parl of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
olher premium or disaount9 through tho expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
nel carrying amount on initial recognition.

lncomo is recognised on a effective inlerest basis foa debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL- lnterost income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income" line item.

02.08,03 lnvsstmonts in equity inst.umentg al FyTOCI

On initial recognition, lh€ Company make an inevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the
subsequenl changes in the fair value of investmonls in equity instrumonts (othe. than investments held for trading) in other
comprehensive income. These instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaclion costs. Subsequently they are
measurcd al fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other @mprehensive in@me
and a@umulated in the 'Reserve for Equity through other comprehensive income'. On disposal of thes€ investmenls the
cumulativo gain or loss is nor reclassilied to profit and loss.

The Comp€ny has equity investments in two enlities, and elected to FVTOCI irrevocable option for both of these
investments.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in proit and loss whon the Company's right io receive
dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefils associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
dividend does not represenl a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount ot dividend can be measured
reliably. Dividends are included as part of 'Other income' in lhe proft and loss.

02.08.04 Financialassets atfa;rvalue through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets which meets the criteria of fnancial assets held 60r trading are designated as 'Financial Assets at FVTPL'
The Company has deivalives that are not designaled and effective as a hedge instrument which are designaled as

'Financial Assets at FVTPL'. Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL are measured al fair value al the end of
each repo.ting period, with any gaans or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit and loss.

02.08.05 lmpairnent o, financial assels
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on trade receivables, other mntraclual
rights to receivo cash or other financial instruments. Expected credit losses are the weighled average of credil losses with

the respective risks of default occuning as the weights. Credit losg is the difference between all contractual cash flow6 that

are du6 to lhe Company in accordance wilh the contract and all lhe cash flows thal the Company expects to receiv6,

discount€d at the original effeclive interest rat6. The Company estimates cash f,ows by considering all conkactual terms of

th€ financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amounl equal to the lifetime expected credit

losses lf he cr€dit risks on that financial instrumont has increased significantly sinc€ initial recognition. lf lhe crodit risk on

financial instrumont has not incrcased significantly since initial recognition, the Compafly measures the loss allowance for

that fnancial instrument at an amount equal lo '12 month exp€cted credit losses.

lf the Company measures the loss allowanc€ for a fnancial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the previous

period, but determines al the end of a reporting period that the cradit risks has not increased significantly since initial

recognition due to improvemenl in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company again measu.es the loss

allowanc€ based on 12 month expected credit losses.

Fot trade receivables or any contractual right to receiv€ cash or another financial asset lhal results from transactions thal are

within the scope of resp€ctive AS, the Company always measures loss allowance at an equal to life time expected credit

losses. For lhe pupose of measudng lifetim€ expected credil loss allowance for lrade receivables the Company has used

practical expedient as permitted under AS

\
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02.08.06 Dorecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire, or when it

transfeB the financial assel and substantaally all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset lo another party. lf the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and conlinu6s to control the
transfened asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts il may
have lo pay. lf the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Company continues to recognise the fnancial asset and also recognises a collateralised bonowing for the proceeds

On derecognition of financ.ial asset in its entirety, the difierence between the asset's carrying amounts and the sum of the
consideration received and recsivable and the cumulative qain or loss that hed been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognis€d in profit and loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised
in proft and loss on dispos6lofthat financialasset.

2.09 Financial liabilities and equily instruments
02.09.01 Classification as debt or equily
Debt 6nd equily instruments issued by a Company entily are classified as either fnancial liabiuties or as equity in acco.dance
with the substance of lh6 contractual arrangements 6nd the definition of a fnancial liability and an equity instrumenl.

02.09.02 Glassification as debt or equity
An equity instlument is any conlract that evidonces a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deductang all of ils
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company entity are recognised at lhe pmceeds received, net of direqt issue costs.

02.09.03 Financlal liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as fnancial liabililies at FVTPL, loans and borrowings and payables. All
fnancial liabilities a.e recognised ioit,ally at fair value and, in the case of loans and bonowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafls, and
dorivativo financial instrumonts-

02.09.04 Financial liabilities sub3equently measured atalllrotised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-kading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of fnancial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amorts€d cost arg delerminod based on the offective interesl method. lnterest expense thal is not caprtalised as part of
cosls of an assol is included in the 'Financ€ cosls' line item.

The effective inlorest method is a method of calculating lhe amortised cost of a financial liability and of alloc€ting interest
expense over the rslovanl period. The efective inlerest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estirnated future cash
payments (including all f6es and points paid or received thai form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discoun9 through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter
pedod, to the net carrying amoun! on inilial recognition.

02.09.05 Oerecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognis€s fnancial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, canc€lled or
have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debl inskuments with substantially different terms is accounted for as

an extinguishment of the odginal fnancial liability and th6 recognition of a new financial liability. Similady, a substantial
modifcation of the terms of an existing fnancjal liability (whether or not attributable to the linancial difficulty of the dobtor) is

accounted for as an extinguishment of the odginal inancial liability and the recognition of a new financial liabilily. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liabilily derecognised and ihe consideration paid and payable is

recognised in proft o. ioss.

Repurchases of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducled directly in equity. No gain or loss ts
recognised in profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation ofthe Company's own equity instruments.

\c'



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED

Note No. 3 : Property, Plant & Equipment

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

period
(31.03.2022)

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(31.03.202r)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
(a) Land 17 .44 17.44
(b) Buildings 72.79 78.69
(c) Plart and Equipment 693.94 714.07
(d) Fumihre and Fixtures 0.02 0.02
(e) Vehicles 6.63 7.14
(f) Office equipment 0.80 1.23
(g)Bearer Plants 0.00 0.00
(lt) Others (specif, nature) 18.36 23.96

80s.98 842.55

Note No. 4 : Other Non-Current financial assets

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

period
(31.03.2022)

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(3r.03.202r)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
(i)Security Deposits 250.60 250.6

250.60 250.60

Note No. 5 : Other Non Current Assets
Figures as at the end of

current reporting
period

(31.03.2022\

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(3r.03.2021)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
(iii)Others 9.60 9.00

9.60 9.00

,'),c
.'4.\_-/x3J

NOTES FOR}{ING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Non Current Assets

Particulars



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Current Assets

Disclosure of Investment in Mutual Funds
Debt Oriented Mutual Fund Purchased as on 04.10.2019 and in current financial year the mutual fund

matured, the matued value is Rs. 23676492.481- and the date of Maturity is 24.12.2022

,ffi

NoteNo.6:Inventories
Figures as at the end of

current reporting
period

(31.03.2022)

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(31.03.202r)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
a) Raw materials
In Stock and valued at cost
In Transit and valued at cost
b) Work-in-Progress
c) Finish Goods (X'inish goods other than the goods

acquired for trading)
In Stock and valued at cost
d) Stock-in-trade (In respect of goods acquired for
trading)
In Stock and valued at cost
ln Transit and valued at cost

e) Stores and spares
In Stock and valued at cost
In Transit and valued at cost

365.10

3.89

111.71

4.29

5.76

lt .32

100.64

4.28

Total 490.75 288.58

Note No. 7 : Current Investments

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

period

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting

Period

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)

D Current investment shall be classified as trade
investment and other investments and further
classified as:

Trade Investment (Mainly investment made on

debenture and share to promot the trad€ of first
Recognised at Cost
a) Investments in Mutual Funds ( Unquoted) 0.00 200.00

NAV may be disclosed
0.00 200.00

c,J

Particulars

166.96

5.3 8



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMf,NTS

Note No,8 : Current Trade R€ceivabl€s

Particulsrs

Figur€s {s et the end of
current r€porting

period
(J1.03.2022)

Figures f,s at th€ ctrd oI
th€ pr€vious reporting

period
{31.03.2021)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (ln LAkhs)
(a)Consideredgood Unsecur€d* 836.44 669.20
Less: allowance for bad and doubtful debts

836.44 669.20

Note No. E.1 : Current Trade Receivsbles ageing schedule

Particulars
Outstanding for followi ng periods from due date of paymcnt Amount irl Rs

Less than 6 months 6months-lverr I-2 year 2- 3 year Mor€ thrn 3

Years
1'otal

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good 509.49 40.06 t36.44 150.45 0.00 836.44
Lessi Allowanc€ for bad and Doubtful Debt

509.49 40

Note No.9 : Crsh & C{sh uivalcnts

136.44 150.45 836.44

Particulars

l'igures as at the end of
current r€porting

period
(31.03.2022)

trigures as at th€ end of
the previous rcporting

p€riod
(3t.03.202t)

Rs, (ln Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
A) Cish xnd Cesh Equival€nt AS-3
a) Balanc€s with banks
b) Cheques, drafts on hand

c) Cash in hand

d) others
B) Brnk Balrnco
a) Bank Deposits with less than l2 months (more than

twelve months maturity shall be disclosed as long
term.)

292.68

7.12

111.36

3.50
0.02

250.00

299.80 364.88

The non-current portion of each ofthe above balances will have to be classified under th€ h€ad. "Other Non-
current ass€ts" with separate disclosure thereof more than 12 months from reporting back.

0_00
I



GANESH F'OUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

All the above loan under the head current loan receivable , given to Relaled Party & Others on the basis of
Repayable on demand and without specifring any interest thereon.

If any doubtful amout is there for above category a provision should be seperately disclosed.

Note No. 10 : Current Loan Receivables

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

period

QL.03.2022)

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(31.03.2021)

Loan to related parties(IND AS 24) Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
Considered good - Secured
Considered good - Unsecured+ 50.00 0.00
Loan to others
Considered good - Secured
Considered good - Unsecured* 8.00 8.00

58.00 8.00

Note No. 11 : Other Current Assets

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting

period
(31.03.2022\

Figures as at the end of
the previous reporting

period
(3r.03.2021)

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
(i)Advances other than capital advances
(a)Secudty Deposits
(b)Advances to related parties

(c )Other advances 312.71 163.25
(ii)Others 109.94 149.08

422.65 312.33

Curent Loans

..:)';'

)
(. >



Note No. 12 : ecuitv Shlre Croital

f,quity Shares rvith Face Value of Rs. l0/- erch.
ls at31.03.2022

nod rr nt 3l-03-2021

od as ra:,1.03.2022

d as a13r.03.202r

r2.b Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Sharc Clpital
f,quity Shffes with Fac€ Vllue of Rs. l0/- e!ch.

Brlrfte rr the begimirg of the currcot
..ponting period

Chrnge iD equit lhrre c.pihl due to prior
pcriod errors

Re strted brlarce at ahe b€ginDing oI the
curent reportirg pe.id

Chrnge tu equit shar€ opitrl dudng rhe
curretrt yerr

Blhrce rl ahe €rd of cr.r€nt reporling
perid

No. of Shares (In Lrkh's) No. of Shares
{Itr Lrl&'st fln Lrkt!'s) No. of Shrres

lln Lrkh's) No. of ShDes (ln Lrkh's)
6.000.000 600.00 6.000,000 600.00

6,000,000 600.00 6,000,000 6n0.00

- -

Brhnce rt lhe begiDning oI the current
reportitrg period

Chrnge in €quity lhrrc clpitrl due io prior
p€riod €rron

Re stated bal.nce at the begiDnirg of the
current reportins Deriod

Chrnge tu equity 3hrr€ .rpitrl durirg the
currertyer.

Balance at the €rd ofcurrent renoding
p€riod

(In Lrkh's) (ln L,kh's) (Ir Lakh'sl (Ir L{kh's) No. ofShrres (In L!kh's)
6,000,000 600.00 6.000.000 600 00

6,000,000 600.00 6,ooo,oo0 600.00

--
Balance rt the beAinDiDg of the current

reportiDg period
Charge iD €quity shrre spitrl due to prior

period crron
R€ st.red brlxrce rt the beginning of the

currert r€porting p€riod
Chrngc in €quity lhare (npit l duriry the

curr€niymr
Brhnce rt lhe €nd of cu rrent reportitrg

period

(h Lakh's)
No. ofShares (In r,rkh's)

h-o. olShrres (In Lrkl"s) (In Lakh's)
No. of Shares (In Lrkh's)

4,402.000 440 20 4,402,000 440 20

4,402,000 440.20 {,402,000 141).20

-

Brlrnce rt ahe begimirg of the current
reporting p€riod

Change i, €quity shlre clpilal due to prior
period errors

Re st ted balanc€ atthe begitrning ofrhe
currert reportirg period

Chrrgein equity shnre capitrl during rhe
currenay€rr

Brl,rce rt the end of crrrent reportiry
Period

(In Lrkht) No. ofSh"res (In Lrkh's) No. ofSh.rcs (ln Lakh's)
No. ofShlres (In Lalh's) No. ofShares (ln Lskh's)

1,402.000 440.20 4.402.000 440.20

:1,:102,000 ,1.10.20 4,402,000 440.20

- --

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTf,S FORMING PART OF TTIE FINANCIAL STATtrMENTS

I

I

No. of Shrres

-------

I



CANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTI]S FORMING PART OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATf,MENTS

12.. Equity Shares held morc thlr 5% as ra the ctositrg dare
List of Shrreholders more thrn 5% sh.re I !s otr 31-03-2022

Lisl ofShereholdeB more lhrn 5% share .s oD 3l-01-2021

l2.d Shsr6 held by pmmoters rs or 31-03-2022

romoteB rt the end of the

NoteNo. 13 : Other Equity
as at 31.01.2022

riod ,s al Jl.03.202l

N.ne ofShareholdet! No. ofSharB
(tn Lrkh's)

Ganesh Tow€rlink LLP Eauity Shde 1528500 34.72% I0.00 t52.85
Ashok Kumar Bajoria Equity Share 376900 8.56% 10.00 37 -69
Suchita Baioria Equity Shde 260000 5.91% 26.O0
Atok Kumar Bajoria & Sois HUF Equily Shd€ 250000 5.68% t0.00 25.00

TOTAL 2,415,400.00 51.47v" 211.54

-

Nane ot Shareholde6 No. of Shires "/. (ID Lakh's)
Ganesh Towerlink LLP !quit\ Share 1,528,500 34 72% 10.00 152.85
Ashok Kumar Balona Equiw Share 376,900 8.560/0 I0.00 31_69
Suchila Baioria Equity Share 260.000 5.91% 10.00 26 00
Alok Kumar Bajoria & Sons rruT Equity Share 250,000 5 68% 10.00 25.00

TOTAI, 2,4t5,400 54.47v" 211.54

held oD 0l-0.1-2021 held on 31-03-22
% Change during the

Reison for Chrng6
I Asl'ok Kumar Bajona 376.900 3?6,900 0'/,

Total

---

Capital Rcsene
(ln Lrth's) (Itr L.kh's)

Retriled trarnines
(Itr Lrkh's)

Totrl
(In Likrl's)

Baluce at lhe beginnin g ofthe curent reponing period -82 50 ,82 50
Change s in accounting policy or prior period erors 0.00 000
Restate d balance al the beginninSoftte current reponin g peiod 0.00 0.00

hensive Income fo. rhe cnrenr -72 81 -72.87
Transfer to retained ffiin 000 0.00

Any other change (to be specified) -ll.t0 -l l.l0
Bala ce at lhe end oftfie curent reponing pcriod -166.47 -166.47

--
Crpitsl R€sen€

(rD Lrrh,s) (In L,kh's)
RetsiDed Esrnings

(In Lakh's)
Toarl

(In Lrknrs)
BalDce ai the begrnnin g of Ihe cuent r€ponins p€.iod - 9.62 l19 62
QQrye s in accounting potioy ot prior perioa e.nors 0.00 000
Restate d balance ar the ofthe cunent reportinS penoa 0.00 0.00
Total Compre hensive Inconre for th€ current year 37 t2 31_12
Dvidends Trmsfer to retaDed 000 0.00
Atry olher chalrge (to be specified) 0 00 0.00
Baldce at the end of the curenl reponing period \ -E2.50 -82.50

c f

,

10.00



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Non-Current liabilities

Note No. 14 : OthEr Notr -Current BoEowin

Prrticulsrs

Figur€s ,s ,t the
end ofcurrent

reporting p€riod
(31.03.2022\

Figures as at the
end of the previous
reporting period

(31 .03.2021 )
Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)

Unsecured
(a)Deposits 1939.36 t943.76

1939.36 1943.76

Current Liabilities

Note No. l5 : Current Trade

Note No. l5.a : Currcnt Trade schedule as at31.03.2022

blc

;\

il

Figures as at the
end of current

reporting period
(31.03.2022)

Figures as at the
end of th€ previous

r€porting period
(31.03.2021)

Parliculars

Rs. (ln Lakhs) Rs. (In LrLhs)
(i) MSME 107 0.00
(ii) Others r 3l. r9 36.l0
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME 0.00 0.00
(jv) Disputed Dues - Others 0.00 000

132.26 36.10

Outstandirg for following periods lrom due date of pryment (whgre no duc date is specified disclosure will be from the date oftransrctior)Particulars
Urbillcd Billed but not due Less thrn I yerr l-2 Yerr 2-3 Ye"r l\Ior. th.n I Ye,r Totel

(i) MSME t.07 r.07
(ii) Others 117.30 0.07 l3 82 l3t l9
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME 0.00
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others 0.00

132.26

,e,



GANESH F'OUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No, 16 : Other Current Liabilities

Note No. 17 : Current rovlsrons

Particulars

Figures as at the
end ofcurrent

reporting period
(3r.03.2022)

Figures as at the
end of the previous
reporting period

(31.03.202r)
Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)

(a)Adva:rces From Customers 609.95 316.7 0
(b)Other Gpeci&)

Trade Expenses 207 .60 187 .29
Outstanding Duties & Taxes 26.89 108.32

811.41 612-31

Figures as at the
end of current

reporting period
(31.03.2022)

Figures as at the
end of the previous
reporting period

(31.03.2021)

Particulars

Rs. (In Lakhs) Rs. (In Lakhs)
(a)Provision for Taxation 16.05 30.13

16.05 30.13



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FOI'MING PART Otr TIII] FINANCIAL STATf,MENTS

Note No. 18 : Revenue from
Figurcs for the

.urrent rcPoltirg
period

\tL.03.20D).
(In Lakhs)

Figurcs for the
prcYious r€portint

period
(3r.$.204)
(In Lald|s)

(a) sale ol products 5,252_35 5,510.42

100.00

Oa) Grants or Donations R€ceived

(c) O&er operating revmues

(d) L€ss : Exci,s€ Drty
Total 5,35235 5,510.42

Note No. 18(a) Sale of products

SL No, (ln Lakhs)

1

2

3

Sale of Manufa.tued Products

Sale of Missrol Sclap

Sale of TMT Bar

Sale of M.S. lngot

Sale ofTr"aded Goodg

Sale of Steel Nucts (Other Than Maulactued ltoducts)
tale o( coal
Sale of Biltret

Sale of Agricultural Prcducts

Sal€ oI Jamun
Sale of Litchi

L7$.n

757 _44

22.il
2"16.82

396.80

19.13

52.65

71.78

5,252-35

Note No. Sale of Services

SL No. (In Lakhs)

1 Consultancv Income 100.00

100.00

Noie No. 19 : Other Income
ftur€s foi the

cufi€nt reportrnt
Period

(31.03.2022)

(tn Lakt's)

rigurs for the
prcvious rcporting

period
(3r.03.2021)
(In kkhs)

(a) lnterest Incone (in case of a company olter tlun a finance comPany) 10.91 19.41

O) Net gain/toss on sale of invesh€nts 36.n

(c) Other non-opelating in one (net of expeMs dircctly attnbutable to su(h income) 509.94 379.8E

(i) Iofeit€d ln4ome 500.00

(ii) Discount & RaIe Differenc6 & Otr€r Adi'rstnentr 3.23 2.17

(in) Profit lrom Sale of 6.66

(iv) Comission Income 368-00

(v) Incone rax Reh.'nd 9_04

(vi) I,lsurut.e Claim Received 0.37

Total 557.62 399.2i

A
3)
>/

U,

Particula6 of ltems

Particulars of lt€ms

3+t.18

4,+39.59



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES TORMING PART OF ATIE FINANCIAL S'I'ATEIVIENTS

Note No.19(b) Nef gaivloss on sale ofinvestments

SL No. Parri.ulars of Items
(IIr Lakhs)

Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund
Sale Value of Consideration (Date ol Matu*y : 2a/ D/ 20221

l,esE : Cost of acquisition (Date of Acquisition : 04/10/2019)
236.76

-200.00

36.76

Figures for the
currEnt r€portinS

pedod
(!r.o3.2on)
(In Lakl's)

Fitures for the
pEvious reportint

pedod
(31.03.20zr)
(In Lal(hs)

(a) Opening stnk of Raw Materials 172.34 87.64
(b) Add : PEdl@ oI Raw Materials & Othe. Materials L240.&6 3,747.06

(c)L€ss : Closing Stock of Raw Materinls v0.86 772.34

Total 4,082.U 3,&3235

Note No- 20(a), (b) & (C)Cost of Materials Consumed

SL No. Amount
(ln Lalhsl

1

2

3

lNote Uo Zq.) , Op."i"g Slock of Raw MaterialE

lu s rngot

l.o"l
Consumable Stores

Mangnise

Melting Scrap in Roling
M.SScap
Sponge Iron
Store & Spairs

Nofe No. 20O) : Add : PurEhase of Raw Matprials & other M-aterials

Punhase of Gasr

Puthase of MS Bilet
Pu€hase oI Scrap

Purchase of Silico Manganese

Purchas€ of Sponge I'on
PEchas€ of Store & Spai$
I-ess : Debit Not€s

No*e No' 20(c) : L€ss : Closint Stock of Raw Materials
M S Ingot
coat
Consumable Stores

Mangnise

Meltiry Sodp in Roling
tvISScap
Sponge kon
Storc & Spairs

11.97

83;t7

5.85

25.31

0.65

14.90

25.10

5.38

17L34

231.38

3.22

221_O5

423
55.50

3,676.47

a9.x
{.35

4,?,0.86

9.09

202.U

5.26

x.49
7.59

0.01

715.U

5.76

370.86

Cost oI Material Consumed 4,08L34

Note No. 20 | Cost of Material CoNmed

ParticulaE of lt€ms

IU
,/



Parti(ulars

Figules for the
cutent reporting

period
(v.03.202)
(tn Lakhs)

Figures for the
previous repofting

p€riod
(31.03.202r)
(In Lakhs)

(a) Purdtase of TBded Goods 334.92 55.74

Total 3U.92 55.74

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES FOXMING PAi'T OF TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMEN]S

Note No. A : Pullhrse of Stock in Trade

Note No. 22

Note No.21)(a): Pur.hase of Srock inTrade

Paticulars of Items

47.89

26.76

1.04

17.69

213_74

307.76

6_70

21_06

27.76

1

2

Pipes

Pur.hase of Agriculturat coods
Pu(hase ofjamm
Prcluse of Utchi

Puirhase of Other Tnded Coods
CRSS CoiI
CRSS Sheet

Figures for the
cunent rcporting

period

l3103.N2l
(In l,alhs)

Figures for the

Previous rcportint
period

(31.03.20a)
(In Lakhs)

(i) Iinished Goods

Inventory at the begiming of the yed 100.64 473_37

Inventory at the end of the year 717.77 100.64

Increde or Decrease in -77.07 372.73

(b) work-in'Prcg€ss

lnventory at &e beginning of th9 yed 11.32 24.73

Inv€ntory at dte end of lhe yed 3.89 77.32

Increas€ or De.reas€ in Irventory 7.13 13.41

(() Sto* in Trade

Inventory at the b€girritrg of the year 4.28

Inventory at dle erd of the yeai 4.28

lffrede or Decreas€ in lnventory

Total Inve oly at the begiming of th€ Year 775.24

Total tnventory ar the end of the Year 119.88 776.24

Nel Ounge in lNentories -3.511 385.14

-/.sz?

SL No.
IIn Lakhs)

3v.92I

4.U

fiz.34



Note No. z: B€nefit

;dry d

4

Note No.22(a), (b) & (.) : Chanse in Inventories

SLNo. Particulars of Items
(lnLakhs)

1

3

Note No. 22(a) : Fidshed coods
Opening Sto.k
CTDBaihocecg
Miis Ro s

Bar

ClosinS Stock

CTDBarProcess
Miss Rolls

TMT BaI

6.87

1.33

92_44

11.52

5.16

95.03

111.71

-17.07

Note No. 22(b) : Workln-Progt€ss
Openin8 Stock
Ingot in Roling

Closint Stock
Ingot in Roling

71_32

11.32

3.89

Chang€ in Inventory of W-I-P

Not€ No.22(.) i Traded Goods

Openin8 Stock

MS Wir€

ClGinS Sto.k
MSWte

L28
4.24

4.24

4.28

Chante in Inventory of Traded coods

NET CHANGE IN IN.I,TNTORY -3.64

Fi$rcs for the
cuII€nt rcPorting

period

131.$.m221
(ln Lakhs)

Figures for th€
previous reportint

period
(3r.03roz)
(In I*hs)

(a) Sal,ries ed wages 74.N

O) Conhibution to povident and othel runds 3.68 2.74

(c) statr weuare expenses 0.18

Total 57.69 76.74

Not€ No. 23(a) : Salaries & Wages

SL No. Particulars of Items
(ln takhs)

1

2

3

I

Salary To Directors

Salary to Odter Employe€s

Wages to Labourers

Bonus to Employees

16.65

5.86

37.03

4_29

63.83

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES IORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATIMENTS

2

100.6{

in Inventory of FG

3.89

$.43



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITtrD
NOTES FORMING PART OF TgE FINANCIAL STATI]MENTS

Note No. 2l(b) : Conkibution to provident and other funds

SLNo. Particulars of Items
(In Lakhs)

1 Employer Contribution to PF 3.68

3.68

Note No. 23(c) : Staff Welfarc Eipenses

SL No. Particulars of It€ms
(ln Lalhsl

1 Staf{ Weffare Expenses 0.18

0.18

Figures for the
.urrent rcporting

period
(31.03.mz',)
(In Lakhs)

Figues for the
previous r€porting

Period
(31.03.20A)
(In La.khs)

7.80 0.77

Total 7.80 0.77

Note No. 24(a) : Interesr Expens€s

SL No. Particulars of ltems
(In Lakhs)

1

2

Interest Expenses (Other than Interest on Borowings)
Interest Erpenses (Bonowing From Bar*s)

0.29

7 _51

7.80

- Note No. % : other

rigures for the
cuIt€nt r€Porting

period

131.$.m221
(In Lakhs)

Figures for the
Previous rePorting

period
(31.0s.20a)
(In Lakhs)

(a) Cocmption of storcs and spare pais

El€.tricity Expses 't,753.73 1,163.45

(c) Rent

0.30

(d) Repai,s to buildings

(e) Repats to mchhery
Repat of Machineries '1.47

Repair & N{ainterEnce (Car) 2.57 0.49

(0Insurance

0.28 0.35

Goods in TruEit Insurance 0.05 0.0,1

0.01

G) Rat6 d taxes, €xdudinp taies otr tl.ome

9.10 8.8.1

Stock Excl'age Related Chaages 0.30 0.39

Custody fee 0.21

Bihar Industries Association Expenses 0.21

TQM Gloup l€€s 0.02

3.81 2.Q2

c{(

Note No- 24 : Finance Costs

ISl Fee

&



GANESH TOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
NOTES TORMING PART OF TUE FINANCIAL STATf,Mf,NTS

(h) Expe$€s which is 1% of Revmue fron operations or 1 LakI, Which is highe'

Ireight bwdd :182.26 208.40
(i) Mjsellan€oa expenses

Coud€r Chaiges 0.41 0.16

Adverti5emmt Experses 1.93 0.01

Bank Charges 0.11 0.79

Packing & IoMardhg 0.03

16.20 24.78

Consultatuf Charges 0.93 1.16

GST ExperEes 4.2t
GST DeMd & PeMltv 0.21,

9.10

Otrice Exp€ns€s 't.37

Printing & Shtiorery 1.54

Round Off 0.01 0.03

S€rvice Cl'rrges 0.53 0.30

TaIy Softwar€ Renewal 0.08 007
T€l€phone Exp 0.12 0.09

Other (Non{ompNtory in Natuae)

Wdte OIf 0.(!4

Tesrhg Fee 2.51i

Subs.riplbn

0.33

0.9r

0.08

2,N

0.20

{D Gain ot lr6s in Foreign Cmeny Translatioirs

Net Exchmge l-oss as per Ag11
(k) Payment to Auditors 0.81 0.53

Total 't3cr.97 1427.52

P to Auditor a6

Particula.rs

Figures for the
.urrent reporting

period
(n.B.x2)
(In Lakhs)

Fitues for the

Prcviou6 rrpo.ting
p€riod

(31.03.2021)

(In hkh6)
i) Audito! 0.56 0.53

ii) For taxation matters

iii) For compary law matters

i9 For management seruices

v) For oth€rc s€rvices 0.25

vi) For reimburs€ment oI expenses

0.98

0.85

0.13

I
r-l



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Note No. 25 : Del,E(iatior & Amortiation a5 per Compides A(! 2013

Orisiml C6t (R3) Closing Gross Dep cha$ed
uPto 31.03.204 ot-,J/l-2lylt

DepiE.iable Erce$ D€p.

charg€d)
Yearmn-z Md 2022

Prcperty, Planl & Equipmeris
(a) Lmd 1,744,185.00 1,744,185.00 1,,744,1A5_N 47,209.00 1,656,976.N 1,744,1,45.N
(b) Brildings 1&631,524.00 8,637,s2a-OO 70,762,772.16 7,46a,755_U 937,576.00 77,699,952_OO 589,998.39 7,27A,757 -45
(c) Plmt md Equipment 162,749,0o9.03 1,000,000.00 '168,302,562.39 91,341,535.55 76,961,026,U 8,415,128,00 15,4,333,881.03 68,678,142.Q7

31091.60 35,091.60 33,337.00 1,751_60 '1,754.fr
33,337.00 '1,754.60

6,587,700.29 6,fi7,700.29 5,a72,990-59 v4,109.70 329,355.00 6,257,745.29 573A6.76 662,722.93
224,875.N 224,475.00 105,655.25 72X,279.75 17,444.N 277,437.00 43,4A6.25 79,733.50

5,375,159.00 1,396,207.90 264,754_OO 6,106,401.00 51O640_11 885,561.79
14,003,419.0i) 74,003,1'L9.OO 14003,419.00 700,771.OO 13,303,248.00

210,354,366.92 6,553,553.36 2,000,000.00 274,997 )20.24 712,095247.66 102,A12,572.62 10,745,395.50 799,5W,971.32 9,47A396.27 93,s34275.35

Closing Coss Dep charged
upto 31.03.2021 m.o4.2vzl

D€pEcirble Ex.6s Dep.

.harsed) 'leat 2OZl-22

Inveslment in prcDertv

Orisinal Cosr (Rs) Closing Gross
SalvaSe vdue

Eicess Dep.

.harsed) Mar 2022

(a) Computer software 49,203.69 37,447.00 17,756-69 2,460.00 30,642.00 5,001.08 7?,755_67
16,101.69 49,203,69 31,447.N '17,756,69 2,460.00 30,642W 5,Ur1.0d

2,000,0m.00 ?,14,957.723.97 112,-126,694.66 102,830t29.31 '10,747,45s.60 199.639.613.32 9443397.35 .96

-

C

Addiilon

O.igtnal Cost (Rs)
Mar2022.

91,w.2021

3J,1U2.00 16,101.69

6,553,553.36

I $?rt5vcn t 1^ooo^ooo,oo 3,974,957 _11

- f----4ad5ait-o-o-

I I

Eunafrs

-_----

I

\
--



GANESH F'OUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMTTED

I

I BLOCK.I
Land 000 1744185 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 t 744t 85.00 000 0.00 000 1744185.00
Totrl 1?44185.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1744r8s.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1744r 85.00

2 BLOCK.2
Facto.y Building 0.10 5636339.r0 0.00 0.00 000 000 5636339.r0 563633 9l 000 563633.9t 5072?05.t9
Total 56363J9. t0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5636319.10 563633.91 0.00 563633.91 5072705.19

3 BLOCK.3
Plant & Machinery 0.15 39018699 00 3286t30 76 2075966.60 s362097.36 1000000 00 43380796.36 635t42t 96 1609176.47 7960598.42 35420t97.93
Total 390r8699.00 3286130.76 2015966-60 5.362097.36 I000000-00 43380796.36 6351421.96 1609176.47 7960598.42 35d20197.93

4 BLOCK.4
Compuler with U?S 0.40 I6503 00 0.00 16s03.00 6601 20 6601.20 9901.80
Software 0.40 5681 40 16t01.69 r6101.69 21783.09 87 t3.24 8713.24 I3069 85
Total 22144.40 16101.69 0.00 1610t.69 0.00 38286.09 15314.44 0.00 15314.14 22971.65

5 BLOCK-5
Fumiture & Fittings 010 603828.00 000 603828 00 60382 80 60382 80 s4344s.20
Totsl 603E28.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 603E28.00 60382.80 0.00 60382.80 541,145.20

6 BLOCK,6
Tools & Equipment (Moulds & Dies) 0.t5 t0777400.00 I19r4s6.00 0.00 I I91456.00 I1968856.00 1795328.40 238291 20 2033619 60 993s236 40
Tolal 10777400_oo I191456.00 0.00 I191456.00 0.00 I I968856,00 l795l2a-40 238291.20 20336r9.60 993s236.40

Grand Tolal 57402615.50 4493688.4s 2075966.60 656965s.0s 1000000.00 63372290.55 8786081.50 184t467.67 10633549.17 s273874r.38

II

III

-

I

-

I

-

-

E
r

-

I II- I-I

-EI

-

E

- -I
--
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DEPRECI TION AILOWABLE  S PER INCOME TIX ACT.I961

 SSESSMENT YEAR'022-2]

NNANCIAL YEAR 202I.22

I f------- --------
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------r------
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I
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Note I
As.ts ou.ch$ed in FY 21-22

Tallv Software 08-04-21 l6l0l.69 3 t-03-22 358
C.I lnsot Mould 03-06-21 989856 3t-03-22 302
C.l Ingot Mould 03-06-2r 201600 3t-03-22 302
Plant & Machinery 30-04-21 583586 31-03-22 336
MS Rolls 06-05-2r 313300 31-03-22 330

Stock in Transit 31-05-21 30,469 3t-03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3l -05-21 30,469 3 t -03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3l -05-21 30,469 3t-03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3l -05-21 30,469 3l-03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3 t -05-21 30,469 31-03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3l-05-21 25390.63 3t-03-22 305

Stock in Transit 3l-05-2 t 25390.63 3t-03-22 305
Plant & Machinerv 07 -06-21 201900 3t -03-22 298
MS Rolls l8-06-21 246000 3t -03-22 287
Plant & Machinerv t8-06-2t '192844.8 3 t -03-22 287

Plant & Machinery 30-07 -21 700000 3t-03-22 245
Cement for Foundation l3-08-21 32812.5 31-03-22 231
Cement for Foundation l3-08-21 32812.s 3t-03-22 231

Cement for Foundation l3-08-21 43150 3t-03-22 231

Shades 2r-08-2r 30000 3t -03-22 223

MS Roils 3l-08-21 106000 3t -03-22 213
Plant & Machinen 29-11-21 t595991.6 3t-03-22 r23
MS Rolls 15-12-21 331 100 3t-03-22 107

PC Round 08-01-22 39s00 3t-03-22 83

Cement for Foundation 3t-03-22 54687.5 31-03-22 I

Cement for Foundation 3t-03-22 54687.5 3t-03-22 I

S!st's!l2(!)ci!i-eljsse44!Il!!
Note 2

2943630.8

192709r.6

I 191456

0

8277 41t.45

588726.16

t92'.r09.16

238291.20

0.00

827741.15

Cost ofAssets Dep rate SLM
Additional

Depreciation

1811161.67

DOP

Total 6569655.05

Sdsslds!-srfglcidelc-cqEsildeq
P&M Puchased in FY 2021-22

Used for more than 180 days

Used for less than 180 days

Mould & Dic€ Used for More than I 80 Days

Mould & Dic€ Used for Less than 180 Days

P&M Pwchased in FY 2020-21 and used for less than 180 days

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe financial statements

Deferred Tax Assets/Liability

nof Tax 2021

Partculars Amount
WDV as per Income Tax Act, I 961
WDV as per Companies Act, 2013
Timing Difference

Defened Tax Liabilities(Assets) @26%

Deferred Tax Liabilities(Assets) as on 3 1.03.2022
Less: Last Year Defened Ta-r Liability/(Asset)
Total Deferred Tax Liability to be debited in P&L A/c 472,1s6.65

42,27 121.58

95,012 862.96

10,991,272.00 .

52,738,7 41.38

10,99t,272.00
10,519,115.35

in Lakhs)Rounded u 4.72
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GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED
Attachments to Balance Sheet Items

AmountParticularsSL No.
25055707.61,BSEB Security Deposited

Deposited IOC [Damodar Ent ]

1

2
25060207.67

Current Loar Receivables

ParticularsSL No.

s000000.00

5000000.00

300000.00

500000.00

800000.00

Considered good - Unsecured*

Pritu Churiwal
Rohit Kumar Chudiwal

PartiesLoan to

Loan to es

Considered good - Unsecured*

Ganesh Pancfuatnam India Ltd
a

1

B

b
1,

2

A

5800000.00

Other Non Curent Assets
AmountParticularsSL No.

899990.00

60000.00
Intt. Receivable on Security Deposit [BSEB]

dF License fee
959990.00

Current Trade Receiavbles
AmountParticularsSL No.

7278.36]

3766.44

18568468.00

15()4s251.00

313028.00

29s000.00

18s309.00

216155.00

431097.00

6782e.N
161361.00

1696036.00

567421.O0
-1012046.N

Bajrang Iron and Cement Company- Shahganj U.P

Vinod Udyog Pvt Ltd - Ghagiyabad

Goodluck Steels

Yaduka Agrotech Pvt Ltd- Kolkata

Anmol Hardwere - Harsiddhi

Apna Hardware - Turkaulia

Durga Traders - Senuwaria East Champaran

Kumar Traders - Lal Chapra Chowk Kesariya

Mehta Hard\ /are - SangramPur East ChamParan

Om Sai Ram Traders - Shemra Motihari

Shah Mohamad & Sons - Sugauli East Champaran

Shri Ram Traders - SankarsariYa

Sunny and Anny Traders-BANKAT MOTIHARI

d-unsidered

Jai Stuee Shyam Traders-Forbesgani

A
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

!
C r"J

Secudty Deposits

Amount

1

2

Fc



ArnountPaticularsSL No.

316818.20

1517416.40

2375W.00

546277.N

343041.00

326282.@

32331.00

437787.00

372595.O0

11886s2.88

336050.00

nN.00
334014.00

871485.40

366896.00

100111.00

85763.m

70528.40

38083.00

542510.00

294732.40

20592.40

26060.00

304525.60

4276705.40
'166278.N

474065.00

1800000.00

8424000.00

500000.00

7349106.92

50764.N

1643@76.29

71118.00

433120.20

339186.00

91497.00

3114n

276255

151

392995

n4497

Sai Associates - MuzaffarPur

Maa Gayat EnterPrises - Ballia

Meera Traders - Begusarai

Navin Kumar RaY - SamastiPur

Pallavi EnterPrises - Begusarai

Satyam EnterPrises -Begusarai

Sushil Iron Stores-SamastiPur

Ziva Construction & Developers PVT LTd-Samastipur

Alam Khad Bhandar - Rupauliya Bettiah

Alam Traders - Bharwaliya Manjhaulia

Bablu Enterprises - Bettiah

Champaran Traders- Lal Saraiya Moula Atola

Chaurasia Traders - Asha Nagar Bettiah

Chaurasiya Agro - iagaPatte West ChamParan

Chaurasiya EnterPrises- Narkatiya8ani

Ganpati Traders - Bagaha

Gaytri Traders - West ChamParan

Hari Traders - Chamania Bazar Turhapatti

Jai Maa Durga Traders - Mainatand

Jai Mata Di Traders - Pakri Bishauli Gaunaha

Kisan Traders- Banuchapar West Champaran

Om Traders - Bhairogan, Bagaha

Rai Hardwere -Areraj East Champaran

Rasayanik Khad Bhandar - Ramnagar

Traders - ManuaPul Bettiah

Sahu Khad Bhandar & Cement - RamPurwa

Sharma EnterPrises - ChamParan

Shukla Khad Bhandar-Malkauli West Champaran

t Khad Bhandar-NarkatiYaganj

Tibra Traders - Ramnagar Bettiah

Sfu ee Shyam Traders-BhagalPur

Vijay Kumar Agrawal-Araria

Sfuee Bala Jee Iron & Steel:Stiamarfu

Parashar Corporation-Mahinam

Grih Laxmi Agency - MuzaffarPur

Laxmi Cement AgencY-Paroo

Sri Kishan Traders - Barahi Dhang Suppi

Jai Bhawani ConsEuction -Ekma

Ram Pal Pareek & Company-Madhubani

trughan Kumar -RasulPur

Kumar Traders - Kolkata

Shd Tashi Bhutia

15

16

17

18

19

m
n
22

B
24

25

2J

28

29

30

31

32

u
35

JO

38

39

40

4:1,

42

I
M
45

46

47

+8

49

50

51

52

53

55

56
8364382.93

C 1).$$
)



Balances $,ith Bank
AmountParticularsSL No.
731907't7."19

M0n347.71,
HDFC Bank

te Barl of India
1

2

29268064.90

Other Curent Assets
AmountPalticularsSL No.

4840549.00

3111389.00

1067588.50

s000000.00
"13826^13.U

555.00

648905.00

185940.00

18000.00

5056281.1

9749

9303149

"I

8350.00

17837.58

7W5.U
16563.80

6943.N

882.00

10295.00

30758907.70

500

6000.00

505000.00

511500.00

1000000.m

2000000.00

22W7.06
1m94."1o

101425.00

17000.00

1231

2n1

Adv adv

Atibir Industdes Co. LTD (Pig lron)- Gnidih

Advaita Realty Pvt Ltd-Rourkela

D D Steet & Power LTd-Jharkhard

Ganpati Minerals-Rourkela

Maa Padmavathi Steel-Sundergarh

PawanJay Sponge Iron LTD

Pooja Sponge Pvt Ltd-Rourkela

Sri Jaganrratr Steel & Power LTD

Thakur Prasad Sao & Sons Pvt LTD-Odisha

Eleite Electrical EMP

ain Hydraulics Pvt Ltd -Delhi

Raj Mechanicals-Ghaz iabad

R S Electricals- Lucknow

S R Enterprises-Bokaro

Ananya Tractors

Exnovation lnfolabs Pvt Ltd

Festo India Pvt Ltd-Bengaluru

Narayani Print Solution

Quality Solutions & Services

Rudra Automotives Pvt Ltd

Grejex Corporate Services Ltd

Advances for ExPenses

Ashutosh PandeY

Rupa GuPta

Shatrughan Kumar

Other Assetg

Income Tax Advance AsselYear-2019-20

lncome Tax AdvanceTax Ass 2lA-2022

TCS Input FY 2021-22

Tcs Inputs
cs Receivable

TDS As Per 26 AS FY 19-20 AY 2V21

Tds on Cash Withdrawal

on Electdci Secu DePt

A
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11,

12

13

1,4

15

1,6

17

18

19

n
n

B

1,

2

3

c
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

c*
'?

-A:\ -2017-"18

rh

s



ParticularsSL No.

L61854.73

6't4663.97

95105.93

169N6.21,

10994270.00

TDS on FDR

TDS Receivable

TDS RCflECtCd IN 26A5 Of FY 202G21

Stock in Trarsit

9

10

11

12

42264677.70

Security osited Liability
AmountParticularsSL No.

2sm000.00

21000.00

21000.00

21000.00

21000.00

21000.00

21000.00

760303.20

3386303.20

66300000.00

124250000.00

190550000.00

Maa Kali Traders-Security DePot

Nidhi Hardware -SecudtY DePot.

Radha Hari IsPat & Alloys I\t Ltd-S€cirity DePt

Shree Ganesh Enterprises-SuPoul-Secu Dept

Shree Jee Enterprises-Benipatti-Secu Dept

Super Hardware-Security DePt

Swamim EnterPrises -( Security Deposited) - Jamui

From Related Parties

Radek Agrotech LLP

Rosemary Vincom LlP-Kolkata

From Other
Konark Real State

A
1

2

4

5

6

7

8

B

1

2

193936303.20

ablesTrade P
AnlountParticularsSL No.

6879@.N

4249.N

982.00

4513s2.00

7-t4514.N

1_47107.N

5500.00

143051.60

11328.00

48754.34

177-13.N

120801

10207.O0

2242.00

69030.00

Creditors Other Than MSME

Pdyaadi Financial Consultants- MaharashEa

Shiv Mettalicks Pvt Ltd -Ordisha

ShI Govind EnterPrises:Rourkela

Artech Intemational Pvt Ltd-Kolkata

BEARING & M1LL STORES CO.

B J S Electrotech-Delhi

Delta Cooling Towers Pvt Ltd - Delhi

Ganesh Ceramics - Jharkhand

GCAgency-Patna

Jain Enterprises-Mu zaif arPur

National Electric and Swi - MuzaffarPur

ain Hydraulics Pvt Ltd - Haryana

D Impression -RaiPur

Kishore Intemational-Delhi

More EnterPrises - Pahla

A
1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

1"1

"t2

13

14

15

hs

*

Amount I

\
llC



AmountParticularsSL No.

5900.00

26150.00

14455.00

29500.00

97 .00

14160.00

9204.N

7n-I.m
138242.00

1237248.00

4536831.00

85693.65

4393352.00

14811

22747.W

6

25488

-15624.O0

7642.00

%90.00

Stead Fast Engineers LLP - Haryana

Suraj Narayan Bishwanath-Kolkata

Tee Saif Tools-Corporation - Patna

Trade Centre - KanPur

True Temp Technolog5r - Delhi

Unibd Beadng & ComPany-Patna

Adarsh- Art- N- Glass

A.S Machanicals -Ghaziabad

Bala Jee Niryat Pvt Ltd-Kolkata

FACEBOOK INDIA ONLINE SER\'ICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Navratan Vinimay Pvt Ltd-Kolkata

konix India Pvt Ltd - Maharashtra

Q M Group India

Naveen EnterPrises - Kolkata

New Krishna Agenry - MuzaffarPur

Om Prakash Power System Pvt Ltd

Patliputra Ory gen-Muzaf f arPur

Pranati Indane Gas Service

Shankar Trexim Fvt Ltd - Patna

Shashwat EnterPrises - Pahla

Shree Sai Trading Co-Delhi

16

17

18
"t9

20

n
22
aa

24

26

u
28

D
30

JI

32

34

35

36

13226055.59

Provision for Taxation
AmountParticulars

829902.N

774930.N
Provision for Income Tax (AY 2G21)

Provision for IT 2020-21
1,

2
1604832.00

Other Current Liabilities
AmountParticulatsSL No.

6@2.90

s0000.00

428917.N

10108173.00

555599.00

27tr3367.N

211501.00

75000.00

95280.01

3s640.00

14s70079.97

Liabilitv for ExPc4geq

Anand Advertisement
Audit Fee Payable

Bonus Payable

Electricity ExP. Payable

Radek Agrotech (Sundry Creditors)

Rosemary Vincom Lt-P (Sundry Creditors)

Salary & Wages PaYable

Shashi Prakash [Salary]

SPSA & Co

ABS CorEultants Pvt Ltd. Kolkata

A
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

o\l

SL No'



AmountParticulars

1740000.00

2323560.00

1458360.00

5521920.00

72-1770.N

298770.00

54157.00

72i107.00

70621

668365.00

1800000.00

1908781.00

4950.00

1904.00

3715635.00

49s0.00

1904.00

7-t6680.59

7175630.7"1
-t17m5.59

14767

2299464.11,

25297.31,

6382.00

81,49.N

49530.80

1535.00

1n2n.78
8100.00

9515.20

119m.00

37s877.09

Directol Related Liabilities
Anand Kumar Bajoria

Ashok Kumar Bajoria

Shyam Sunder Bajoria

Trans

Road Cariers - Dharbad

Brahamputra Roadways

Grips Carrier - Jharkhand

Jai Bajrangbali Roadlines - Rourkela

S S Logistics -Mumbai

bilities
G

IGST Liability
IGST Payable

GST Interest Payable

GST Penalty Payable

I-ess :

SGST Interest Cash Ledger

SGST Penalty Cash Ledger

CGST Input to Be T aket 12022-23Aptl
IGST Inputto Be Taket 12022-?31

CGST lnput to Be Takenl2022-2j-Aprl

TDS & TCS Payable

Tcs@0.10%OutPut
TDS on Advertisement ExP.

on Commission Sale

ds on ConsultancY PaYable

TDS on Freight

TDS on Other Experses

TDS on Paynent
TDS on Professional Fee

on Salary

on Short & Excess

TDSU / s7941

B

1

2

C

1,

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

D
a

1

2

3

4

E

1,

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

@

G
4
o
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v
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AmountParticularsSL No.

13336.00

13336.00

10n.00

94139.00

1fiXn0.00

5131000.00

50000.00

2735s8.00

4514998.00

1,6179@.78

473126.80

11616s3.00

9200"16.60

256U3.60

572i94.48

2037264.80
-t436748.48

73W.24
640716-0n

200000.00

300000.00
"1220s27.80

2999s3.30

300000.00

350000.00

2M343.OO

492183.00

4s(D"t7.50

62ng.m
100000.00

98171^t9.98

7078766.O0

6158533.00

1957861.97

30078.00

8937.N

2787173.35

5'128251.36

5^1675.00

7

396699

115567

60995154.98

Othets
Providend Fund PaYable

Advance Received From Customers

SRN Distribution Pvt Ltd-Delhi

aiswal Brothers-Deoria U.P

Tulsyan Trading Company - Gorakhpur

Siliguri Tradelink Pvt Ltd-Siliguri

Abhay Kumar Singh

Gokam Iron & Steel

Om Hardware - Hussaini

Sri Ganpati Cement and Steet - Dhaka Road Motihari

Laxmi Steel - SamastiPur

Maa Tara EnterPrises -MuzaffarPur

Jat Technology- Gaya

J J Sales -Bairiya Patna GaYa Patna

Amarpali- Begusarai

Laxmi Cement Bhandar-Meghaul

Mukesh Cement Bhandar- KharahiYa

Sehanti FaflIls Pvt Ltd - Chhaurahi Begusarai

Vijay Kumar & Sons EnterP ses - GaYa

Amber Cement Store - Goshala Road Charpatiya

Anita Traders - Gaunaha

Bhawan Nirman - DumwaliYa Bagha

Champaran Traders - Jaukatia

ChamparanTraders- Mainatand Beftiah

ai Maa Traders Khad Bhandar- Madhopur

ai Mata Dee Traders - Ramgarhwa

Jai Mata De Traders-Amolwa

Jaishwal Traders- Bagaha

Jaiswal Traders - ChanPatiya

aiswal Traders-Patilar Chautarawa

Om Enterprises-Bettiah

Shree Ram Traders- Shankarsariya Chowk

Shree Sai Traders - Kotowa

Nashid Ahmed

Bala jee Machinery-Pumia
Sarbotam Cement Store-Ala

Savita Trading - Am
Sfuee Laxmi Steel-Siwan

Bhagwan Trading Co - Mahinam

Laxmi Trading - MuzaffarPur

Sfuee Ganpati Cement and Steel Center- Motihad

Om Sai Traders - MadhePura

G
1
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3

4
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7
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9
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12

13
"14
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17
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19

n
21,
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a
24

27

28

29

30
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32

u
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GUPTA RUPA & ASSOCIATES            52 Sankari Para Road,  
Practicing Company Secretary     Ground Floor, Block- A 
        Kolkata- 700 025 
 

 
E-mail- gupta.rupa86@gmail.com, 9830445347 

Form No.-MGT-8 
{Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014} 
 

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECREATARY IN PRACTICE 

I have examined the registers, records and books and papers of   
GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED  as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 
2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under for the financial year ended on March, 31st 2022. In my 
opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and 
explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers and agents, I certify that: 

A. Annual Return states the fact as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and 
adequately, 
 

B. During the aforesaid Financial year the company has complied with provisions of the Act & 
Rules made there under in respect of: 
 

1. Its status under the act is Listed Public  Company, 
2. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time prescribed 

therefore, 
 

3. Filling of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, which the Registrar of Companies, 
Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities were done 
within the prescribed time, 

 
4. Calling/convening /holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees if any, and the 

meetings of the members of the company on due dates as stated in the annual return in 
respect of which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings including the 
circular resolutions passed by postal ballots if any, have been properly recorded in the 
minutes book, registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed, 

 
5. Closure of its Register of Members/Security holders – 24th September 2022 to 30th 

September, 2022, 
 

6. Advances /loans to its directors/and or persons/or firms or companies referred in section185 
of the Act, 

 
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 

7. Contracts/ arrangements with related parties as specified in section 188 of the Act. The 
related party transactions entered during the Financial Year were on arm’s length basis, 
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 

8. Allotment/Issue/Transfer or transmission of shares / allotment or buy back of securities/ 
redemption of preference shares or debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ 
conversion of shares/securities and issue of security certificates in all instances  
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 
  



GUPTA RUPA & ASSOCIATES            52 Sankari Para Road,  
Practicing Company Secretary     Ground Floor, Block- A 
        Kolkata- 700 025 
 

 
E-mail- gupta.rupa86@gmail.com, 9830445347 

9. Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, right shares and bonus shares pending 
registration of transfer of shares in compliance with the provisions of the act, 
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 

10. Declaration payment of dividend transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/ other amount as 
applicable to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of 
the Act, 
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 

         
11. Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of the section 134 of the act and 

report of directors is as per sub section (3), (4) and (5) thereof were done accordingly, 
 

12. Constitution/ appointment/ re-appointments/ retirement/filing casual vacancies/ disclosures 
of directors, and the remuneration paid to them were done as per Companies Act, 2013, 
 

13. Appointments/ re-appointments/retirement/filling up casual vacancies of 
auditors/Ratification of Auditor were done  as per the provisions of section 139 of the act, 
 

14.  Approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, 
Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the various provisions of the act, 
      

15. Making any Acceptance/renewal/repayment of deposits, 
       Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 
16. Borrowings from its directors/members/public financial institutions, banks and others and 

creation/modification/satisfaction of charges that respect are disclosed in the Financial 
Statement of the company, 
 

17. The company has given Loans, guarantees or made any investment or provided any securities 
as per the provisions of section 186 of the Act and the same have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statement of the company. 

     
18. Alteration of the provisions of the Memorandum and /or Articles of Association of the 

Company, 
Not applicable for the period under scrutiny 
 

  
PLACE: Kolkata                        For GUPTA RUPA & ASSOCIATES 
DATED: 16.11.2022                         Company Secretary in Practice  
UDIN- A029332D001789200 
 
          
                                                                                                                                      RUPA GUPTA 
                  Proprietor 
          C. P. No:  11691 

 M.No- 29332 

RUPA 
GUPTA

Digitally signed 
by RUPA GUPTA 
Date: 2022.11.16 
16:43:23 +05'30'



GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002 

Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 

Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the member (s) :  

Registered Address :  

E-mail Id :  

Folio No/ Client ID :  

DP ID :  

 
I/We, being the member(s) of  equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

 
1) Name   

 
Address   

 
E-mail id   Signature   or failing him; 

2) 
  

Name   

 
Address   

 
E-mail id   Signature   or failing him; 

3) 
  

Name   

 
Address   

 
E-mail id   Signature   or failing him; 

 
and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my 
/our behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited will 
be held on Friday, 30th September 2022 at 1:00 p.m.. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur, P/O/- Bhikhanpur 
Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 

 

RESOLUTIONS 
Optional 

For Against 

Ordinary Business:   

1. To adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year 31st March, 2022 

  

2. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this 
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the thirty fifth Annual General 
Meeting and to fix their remuneration: 
 

  

Special Business:   

mailto:ashiyaplaza@gmail.com
http://www.ganeshsuper.com/


3 Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration for the Financial Year 2022-23   

 
 

 
Signed this…………..day of……………, 2022 Signature of Member(s)   

 

 

 
Signature of first Proxy 
holder 

Signature of Second Proxy 
holder 

Signature of third Proxy 
holder 

 
Notes: 
1. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 34TH Annual General 

Meeting 
2. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the aforesaid Meeting. 
3. The Form should be duly filled in, stamped and signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered 

with the Company. 
4. A Proxy need not be member of the Company. 

 
(PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE Below ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING) 

 

GANESH FOUNDRY & CASTINGS LIMITED 
CIN: L27106BR1988PLC003002 

Address: Vill.-Sipahpur, P.O.- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar - 842001 
Email Id: ashiyaplaza@gmail.com, Website: www.ganeshsuper.com 

Contact No: 0621-2265675, 2240571 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

I hereby record my presence at the 34TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) of the Members of Ganesh Foundry 
& Castings Limited held on Friday, the 30th September, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at its Registered Office at Vill- Sipahpur, 
P/O/- Bhikhanpur Kothi, Muzaffarpur, Bihar–842001. 

 
Name of Member(s) / Proxy :  

Folio no. / DP ID & Client ID :    No. of shares held : 
 

Please tick whether : Member ( ) Joint Holder ( ) Proxy ( ) 

Member’s/Proxy Signature :  

 
Notes: 

1. Members/Proxies must bring the attendance slip duly completed and signed and hand over the same at 
the entrance. 

2. Admission restricted strictly for members and valid proxy holders only. Please bring your copy of the 
Annual Report. 

 
Please 
Affix 

Revenue 
Stamp 

mailto:ashiyaplaza@gmail.com
http://www.ganeshsuper.com/


Route Map to the venue of 34th Annual general Meeting of “Ganesh Foundry & Castings Limited” 
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